
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

AUGUST 9TH, 2016 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 23 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for Constable, Pct. 3. 
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0553-003005 Office Furniture $500.00

From 0100-0553-003100 Office Supplies $825.00

To 0100-0553-003006 Office Equipment $1325.00

 

6.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non - Departmental. 
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0409.004998 Contingencies $1,953.67

To 0100.0409.002060 Unemployment Insurance $1,953.67

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.



 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004100 Non Dept/Prof Svcs $225,000

To 0100-0509-005300 Facilities/Improvements $225,000

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for Purchasing.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0494.004621 Copier Rental & Supplies 1,100

To 0100.0494.003010 Computer Equipment 1,100

 

9.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0560.005008 Law Enforcement Equip. >$5,000 $10,270.00

To 0100.0560.005700 Vehicles>$5,000 $10,270.00

 

10.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Fleet Services.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
from 0882.0882.003301 gasoline 14000.00

to 0882.0882.003303 oil 14000.00

from 0882.0882.003301 gasoline 20000.00

to 0882.0882.003525 tires 20000.00

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a line item transfer for the Tax
Assessor/Collector:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004350 Printed forms, books, binders $6050.00

To 0100-0499-003006 Office Equipment $1250.00

To 0100-0499-003010 Computers $2000.00

To 0100-0499-003120 Printers Supplies $2000.00

To 0100-0499-004310 Advertising & Public Notices $800.00

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for County Attorney.
 

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.004902 Co. Atty Leg Supp 31669.41

To 0100.0475.001927 County Atty Leg Supplement 1200.00

To 0100.0475.002010 Fica 91.80

To 0100.0475.002020 Retirement 153.72

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment 21076.69

To 0100.0475.003011 Computer Software 5316.32

To 0100.0475.003005 Office Furniture 3830.88

 

13.   Consider accepting a $350.00 donation for two (2) Memorial Tree plantings in Memory of Dannie L.
Wooten.

 

14.   Discuss and take appropriate action for additional cash drawer for Plats for $100 for County Clerk's
office with prior approval of Internal Auditors.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Investment Report for the
Quarter ending June 30, 2016 which was approved by the Investment Committee on
August 1, 2016.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of a various county asset
through auction including (1) Hp Laser Jet 4240 ( see attachment) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code
263.152.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acceptance and acknowledgement of disposal of
county assets through loss: stolen laptop computer (see attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code
263.152(3)

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of court awarded forfeitures of ten trailers
and one boat to Williamson County.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Summerlyn South
Section 3 subdivision - Pct 2.

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Summerlyn South
Section 5 subdivision - Pct 2.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the amended plat for the Santa Rita
Ranch South Section 15, Lots 44 & 66, Block II subdivision - Pct 2.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Ridge at Cross Creek
Phase 1 subdivision - Pct 3.

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Rocky Top
Ranch & Rocky Top Estates
subdivision - Pct 3.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

 



24.   Hear presentation on 2016-2017 Budget Recommendations.
 

25.   Discuss 2016-2017 Budget.
 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY 17 proposed compensation.
 

27.   Consider adopting salaries and other compensation (per diem) for elected officials and authorize
publication of notice.

 

28.   Consider authorizing written notice of each elected official of his/her salary and other compensation to
be included in the 2016-2017 budget.

 

29.   Consider authorizing advertising and setting a date for a public hearing on the 2017 County Clerk's
Records Archive Fund for September 13th, 2016 at 10:00 am.

 

30.   Consider authorizing advertising and setting a date for a public hearing on the 2017 District Clerk's
Records Archive Fund for September 13th, 2016 at 10:15 am.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the FY 17 Preliminary Proposed
budget for the General Fund (0100) as presented by the Budget Office in the amount of
$172,084,496.92

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the FY 17 Preliminary Proposed
budget for the Road and Bridge Fund (0200) as presented by the Budget Office in the amount of
$27,437,840.75.

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the FY 17 Preliminary Proposed
budget for the Debt Service Fund (0600) as presented by the Budget Office in the amount of
$83,060,730.33

 

34.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the FY16/17 Budget Order.
 

35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

36.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 2 in the amount of
$3,305.00 for Bill Pickett Trail (East Williamson County Event Center Access Road), a Road Bond
Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

 

37.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Electric Utility Easement to PEC regarding Pole
Relocation at Champion's Park. 

 

38.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution regarding a TXDOT AFA for SH 29 at
DB Wood Rd.

 

39.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Local Transportation Project Advance Funding
Agreement for a On- System Widening of a Non-Freeway (Divided Highway) regarding SH 29 from W.
of DB Wood Rd. to E. of DB Wood Rd.

 

40.  



40.  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of Bracewell to
represent Williamson County as additional co-counsel to the Texas Public Policy Foundation’s Center
for the American Future in federal district court litigation to seek de-listing of the Bone Cave
Harvestman from the Endangered Species Act and related claims ( Civil Action; American Stewards of
Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin
Division); and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the
County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services,
as set forth under Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4); and authorize the County Judge to execute an
engagement agreement and conflict of interest waiver relating to such representation.

 

41.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an Application for Eligibility to receive federal surplus
property.

 

42.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve authorized use agreement for filming in the
historic jail on Wednesday, August 10, 2016 by Vanity Fair Confidential. 

 

43.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding an Interlocal Agreement between Williamson
County and the City of Jarrell to terminate an Interlocal Agreement approved by the Court October 2,
2007.

 

44.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding renewal of contract with Texas Department of
State Health Services-Vital Statistics Unit pertaining to remote access to the State's birth database for
the County Clerk's office to support operations and issue birth certificates for out of county births for
residents of Williamson County.

 

45.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on setting a date for a public hearing to change the
street name CR 457 to Hardi Rd. PCT 4

 

46.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on setting a date for a public hearing to change the
name of a portion of FM 685 from the city limits of Hutto to SH 130 to Chris Kelley Blvd. PCT 4

 

47.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB # 1606-099, Printing Services for
Williamson County to the lowest and best bidders, KM Printing LLC, Speedy Gonzales Printing, Inc,
Marfield Corporate Stationary, Safeguard Business Systems, D&L Printing and Extreme Business
Services. (detailed award information is attached)

 

48.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on rejecting Proposal received for RFP 1606-089 Food
and Drink Concessions for Expo Center and authorize Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
Proposals for RFQ 1608-106 Food and Drink Concessions for Expo Center.

 

49.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding bids received for IFB# 1605-085, Hazard
Fuels Reduction Program to the lowest and best bidder meeting specifications, Quality Tree and Lawn.

 

50.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving purchase of 2016 Chevrolet 1500
Silverado 4X2 Double Cab SWB CC15753 for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office from Caldwell
Country Chevrolet, as per Buyboard Contract # 430-13.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION



EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

51.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.
e) Discuss Project Deliver
f) Project Fiji
g) Leander Medical Center
h) Leander/Reagan TIRZ

 

52.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: SW Bypass
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bill Pickett Trail.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
r) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
s) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
t) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
u) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss the proposed sale of portion of county property on Inner Loop opposite Maintenance
Building.
c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd



d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
e) Discuss abandonment of CR359. 
f) Discuss proposed sale of an easement to Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

53. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
f) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
g) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
h) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
i) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
j) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
m) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
n) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
o) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Discuss damage claim from Southwest Milam Water Supply Corporation.
y) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.

 

54. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

55. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in



55. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

56. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

57. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

58. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
q) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
r) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding damage claim from Southwest Milam Water
Supply Corporation.
y) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.



 

59. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

60. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2016 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Theresa Lock, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for Constable, Pct. 3. 

Background
We are replacing broken scanners.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0553-003005 Office Furniture $500.00

From 0100-0553-003100 Office Supplies $825.00

To 0100-0553-003006 Office Equipment $1325.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 08:16 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/04/2016 11:27 AM
Form Started By: Theresa Lock Started On: 07/29/2016 03:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

LIT -workers.comp
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non - Departmental. 

Background
Funding is requested for Quarter 3 payment for Unemployment Insurance. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From  0100.0409.004998 Contingencies $1,953.67

To 0100.0409.002060 Unemployment Insurance $1,953.67

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 04:52 PM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 08/03/2016 04:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background
The Facilities Department has identified two chillers at the Jail that are at end of life (15 years old). The R22 freon
is no longer available. New chillers will allow for energy savings, better efficiency and freon that is half the cost.
Expected cost savings is roughly $16K month after replacement, thus paying for themselves within a year. We
currently have a surplus in professional services in the non departmental budget with more than 63% remaining in
this line item and are asking to use these funds to cover the cost of the new chillers.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004100 Non Dept/Prof Svcs $225,000

To 0100-0509-005300 Facilities/Improvements $225,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 08/04/2016 09:40 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 08/04/2016 09:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

LIT from Copier Rental to Computer Equipment under 5K
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for Purchasing.

Background
This LIT is for a new laser color printer as the one we currently have is old and has issues. This printer will be
funded from savings we received by renegotiating our copier lease.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0494.004621 Copier Rental & Supplies 1,100

To 0100.0494.003010 Computer Equipment  1,100

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/04/2016 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 08/04/2016 09:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Peggy Braun, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background
This request is to replace unit # SB1204, 2012 Chevrolet 1500; mileage 104,000 that was a total loss per Gloria
Bryfogle with the claims department at Texas Association of Counties. This transfer together with the insurance
proceeds from TAC will allow for the replacement of the totaled vehicle. The purchase of this vehicle will be
completed utilizing Buyboard cooperative purchasing.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0560.005008 Law Enforcement Equip. >$5,000 $10,270.00

To 0100.0560.005700 Vehicles>$5,000 $10,270.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 08/04/2016 11:26 AM
Form Started By: Peggy Braun Started On: 08/04/2016 09:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Line Item Transfer for Fleet Services 08-09-16
Submitted By: Edward Pospisil, Fleet Maintenance
Department: Fleet Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Fleet Services.

Background
These transfers are to supplement 3303 oil and 3525 tire line items to provide continuity of Fleet operations for the
remainder of the year.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
from 0882.0882.003301 gasoline 14000.00

to 0882.0882.003303 oil 14000.00

from 0882.0882.003301 gasoline 20000.00

to 0882.0882.003525 tires 20000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 03:18 PM
Form Started By: Edward Pospisil Started On: 08/04/2016 11:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Line item transfers from printed forms, books, binders
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor/Collector:

Background
Additional items are necessary to be purchased to cover the needs of the Tax Assessor/Collector's office for the
remainder of the fiscal year. We are requesting to transfer funds from the line item 4350 printed forms, books and
binders to purchase the following items: office equipment for the Taylor Annex, replace the old projector in the
Georgetown office, toners for the tax office printers, replace old computers as recommended by Technology
Services and advertising in the local newspaper for public notices of the tax rate.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004350 Printed forms, books, binders $6050.00

To 0100-0499-003006 Office Equipment $1250.00

To 0100-0499-003010 Computers  $2000.00

To 0100-0499-003120 Printers Supplies $2000.00

To 0100-0499-004310 Advertising & Public Notices $800.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 03:18 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 08/04/2016 11:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Line Item Transfer for County Attorney
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Peggy Vasquez, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for County Attorney.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.004902 Co. Atty Leg Supp 31669.41

To 0100.0475.001927 County Atty Leg Supplement 1200.00

To 0100.0475.002010 Fica 91.80

To 0100.0475.002020 Retirement 153.72

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment 21076.69

To 0100.0475.003011 Computer Software 5316.32

To 0100.0475.003005 Office Furniture 3830.88

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 03:18 PM
Form Started By: Peggy Vasquez Started On: 08/03/2016 01:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Memorial Tree in Memory of Dannie L. Wooten
Submitted For: Randy Bell  Submitted By: Randy Bell, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Consider accepting a $350.00 donation for two (2) Memorial Tree plantings in Memory of Dannie L. Wooten.

Background
The Williamson County Parks & Recreation Department is in receipt of a $350.00 donation for the Memorial Tree
Program. The donation is given in Memory of Dannie L. Wooten by Williamson County Precinct 2 Commissioner
Cynthia Long, Jim Rodgers, and Williamson County Park Staff. A Red Oak Tree will be planted at Champion Park
this fall, and a Pecan Tree will be planted at Berry Springs Park and Preserve this fall.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 09:20 AM
Form Started By: Randy Bell Started On: 08/04/2016 08:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Cash Drawer Connie Phelps
Submitted For: Nancy Rister  Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action for additional cash drawer for Plats for $100 for County Clerk's office with prior
approval of Internal Auditors.

Background
For new software a cash drawer is required for each till. This station has not had but needed the $100 change
available.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 08/04/2016 09:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Quarterly Investment Report June 2016
Submitted For: Jerri Jones  Submitted By: Jerri Jones, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Investment Report for the Quarter
ending June 30, 2016 which was approved by the Investment Committee on August 1, 2016.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quarterly Investment Report

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 11:07 AM
Form Started By: Jerri Jones Started On: 08/02/2016 09:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 





































































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of a various county asset through auction
including (1) Hp Laser Jet 4240 ( see attachment) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 08:16 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 08/01/2016 08:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acceptance and acknowledgement of disposal of county assets
through loss: stolen laptop computer (see attached) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152(3)

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 08:16 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 08/01/2016 09:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Forfeited Vehicles 08-09-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of court awarded forfeitures of ten trailers and one
boat to Williamson County.

Background
Ten trailers and a boat were awarded to Williamson County by JP #3. The following ten units will be auctioned at
the next available auction:

1991 Hydrosports18' boat trailer
1977 Shoreline 15' single axle boat trailer
1996 Texas Bragg 16' tandem axle utility trailer
1988 Green and Green MFG 22' tandem axle boat trailer
2004 Carry-On 5'x8' single axle utility trailer
1992 Diamond C 20'x5' tandem axle gooseneck flatbed trailer
1983 Casita 12' single axle camper
1995 Texas Bragg 16' tandem axle utility trailer
1996 Texas Bragg 16' tandem axle utility trailer
1990 Hydrosports 18'6 boat

The following unit will be placed into service by the Sheriff's Department:
2004 Az-Tex 14' tandem axle cargo trailer

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 11:36 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 08/03/2016 01:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Summerlyn South Section 3 - Final Plat
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Summerlyn South Section 3
subdivision - Pct 2.

Background
This is the next section of the Summerlyn South development. It consists of 46 single family lots and 1,577 feet of
new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond in the amount
of $623,049.90 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Summerlyn South Section 3 - Final Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 08:12 AM
Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer Started On: 08/02/2016 11:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Summerlyn South Section 5 - Final Plat
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Summerlyn South Section 5
subdivision - Pct 2.

Background
This is the next section of the Summerlyn South Section 5 development. It consists of 53 single family lots and
920.52 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond
in the amount of $597,590.98 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Summerlyn South Section 5 - Final Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 08:12 AM
Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer Started On: 08/02/2016 11:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Santa Rita Ranch South Section 15, Lots 44 & 66, Block II - Amended Plat
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the amended plat for the Santa Rita Ranch South
Section 15, Lots 44 & 66, Block II subdivision - Pct 2.

Background
This is an amended plat of two single-family lots within of the Santa Rita Ranch South Section 15 subdivision. It
consists of no new public roads. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Santa Rita Ranch South Section 15, Lots 44 & 66, Block II - Amended Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 08:12 AM
Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer Started On: 08/02/2016 11:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

The Ridge at Cross Creek Phase 1 - Final Plat
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Ridge at Cross Creek Phase 1
subdivision - Pct 3.

Background
This subdivision consists of 51 single family lots and 5,345 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage
construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond in the amount of $17,825 has been posted with the
County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
The Ridge at Cross Creek Phase 1 - Final Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 04:52 PM
Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer Started On: 08/03/2016 02:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Rocky Top Ranch & Rocky Top Estates - Preliminary Plat
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Rocky Top Ranch &
Rocky Top Estates
subdivision - Pct 3.

Background
This subdivision consists of 7 single family lots. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rocky Top Ranch & Rocky Top Estates - Preliminary Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 04:52 PM
Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer Started On: 08/03/2016 02:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Budget Presentation
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear presentation on 2016-2017 Budget Recommendations.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/15/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/14/2016 04:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Budget Discussion
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss 2016-2017 Budget.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/15/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/14/2016 04:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Proposed Compensation 
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY 17 proposed compensation.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/15/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/14/2016 04:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Proposed Compensation
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider adopting salaries and other compensation (per diem) for elected officials and authorize publication of
notice.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/15/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/14/2016 04:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Proposed Compensation
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider authorizing written notice of each elected official of his/her salary and other compensation to be included
in the 2016-2017 budget.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/15/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/14/2016 04:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/15/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

County Clerk FY 17 Records Archive Plan
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider authorizing advertising and setting a date for a public hearing on the 2017 County Clerk's Records
Archive Fund for September 13th, 2016 at 10:00 am.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2016 08:24 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/25/2016 03:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

District Clerk FY 17 Records Archive Plan
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider authorizing advertising and setting a date for a public hearing on the 2017 District Clerk's Records Archive
Fund for September 13th, 2016 at 10:15 am.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 07/26/2016 08:24 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 07/25/2016 03:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/26/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Preliminary Proposed General Fund Budget
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the FY 17 Preliminary Proposed budget for the
General Fund (0100) as presented by the Budget Office in the amount of $172,084,496.92

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 03:18 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 08/04/2016 10:07 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Preliminary Proposed Road and Bridge Budget
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the FY 17 Preliminary Proposed budget for the
Road and Bridge Fund (0200) as presented by the Budget Office in the amount of $27,437,840.75.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 11:36 AM
Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Koenig 08/04/2016 11:59 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 08/04/2016 10:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

FY 17 Preliminary Proposed Debt Service Fund Budget
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the FY 17 Preliminary Proposed budget for the
Debt Service Fund (0600) as presented by the Budget Office in the amount of $83,060,730.33

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 08/04/2016 10:10 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

budgetorder
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the FY16/17 Budget Order.

Background
Attached is a draft copy of the budget order with some proposed changes submitted by different departments. I
also attached the Auditor's office list of non-reimbursable expenses to be utilized in your review of the budget
order. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
proposed.b.o.
expenses

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 08/04/2016 09:40 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 08/04/2016 09:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  1 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2016/2017 COUNTY BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to 

adopt an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due 

consideration;  

 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public 

participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general 

public, as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 

2016/2017; 

  

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the 

needs, did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance 

with law; NOW  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Judge and amended by the 

Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:  

 

POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  

 

I. SALARIES  
 

1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  

 

 a) Judge of the County Court     115,485.24 per year 

 b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    157,000.00 per year 

 c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    157,000.00 per year

 d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    157,000.00 per year 

 e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    157,000.00 per year 

 f) County Attorney      153,142.08 per year 

 g) County Sheriff       116,669.28 per year

 h) County Clerk         95,661.02 per year 

 i) County Tax Assessor/Collector      99,477.30 per year 

 j) District Clerk         95,661.02 per year 

 k) County Treasurer        92,038.96 per year 

 l) Each County Commissioner       94,037.32 per year 

 m) Each Justice of the Peace       83,714.28 per year  

 n) Each Constable        79,187.94 per year  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  2 

2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 

department, and the maximum allowable salary for each position is reflected in the annual 

approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 

 

II. HOLIDAYS  

 

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2016/2017 budget year is as 

follows:  

 

Veterans Day    Friday   November 11, 2016 

 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday  November 24, 2016 

Friday   November 25, 2016  

 

Christmas Holiday   Friday    December 23, 2016 

Monday  December 26, 2016 

 

New Year’s Holiday     

Friday   December 30, 2016  

 

Martin Luther King Day  Monday  January 16, 2017  

 

President’s Day   Monday  February 20, 20167 

 

Good Friday    Friday   April 14, 2017 

 

Memorial Day    Monday  May 29, 2017 

 

Independence Holiday   Tuesday  July 4, 2017 

 

Labor Day    Monday  September 4, 2017 

 

 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (as updated April 

21,2015).  Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time as well as 

other policies affecting payroll related matters. 

 

 

III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 

 

1. A maximum of 18 approved positions within the Law Enforcement Bureau of the 

Williamson County Sheriff’s office will be designated as Field Training Officers. To receive 

Field Training Officer incentive pay, a Deputy must be TCLEOSE certified as a Field 

Training Officer and be assigned by the Sheriff as one of the approved 18 officers. The 

Officers also must follow the Field Training Officer’s Standard Operating Procedures in 

place with the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office.  

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  3 

2. A maximum of 12 approved positions within the Corrections Bureau of the 

Williamson County Sheriff’s Office will be designated as Corrections Training Officers. The 

officers must have appropriate certification and follow established operating procedures.  

 

3.  A maximum of 11 approved law enforcement tenure positions within the Williamson 

County Sheriff’s Office are eligible for Crisis Intervention Team Supplemental pay in the 

amount of $250 per month. In order to receive the CIT supplemental pay a law enforcement 

tenured deputy must hold the appropriate certifications and follow established policies and 

procedures. 

 
4.  A maximum of 4 positions in Emergency Communications may receive $100.00 per pay 

period incentive pay as a designated Training Specialist.  To receive the Training Specialist pay, the 

employee, at a minimum, must be trained as a Certified Training Officer by the Association of Public 

Safety Communications Officials, meet all TCOLE training standards requirements, and be 

credentialed through the Emergency Communications education process.   The Training Specialist 

may receive incentive for providing training on call taking, law enforcement radio dispatching, or 

fire/EMS radio dispatching.  The Training Specialist, while receiving the incentive pay, will also be 

responsible for conducting regular continuing education training, new employee academy support, and 

other education related duties as assigned consistent with the ongoing education of the frontline 

employees.   The Training Specialist will be selected based on the type of training required such as 

Law Enforcement, Fire, Call Taker and EMS.  The selection of the FTO will be on a rotation basis 

according to the training criteria required. 

 

A maximum of 8 positions in the 911 Communications division may receive up to $150.00 

per month incentive pay as a designated Field Training Officer.  This will be paid for a 

maximum of 8 months.  To receive FTO pay the employee must be TCLEOSE certified as a 

Telecommunications Training Officer or must be certified as a Communications Training 

Officer by the Association of Public Safety Communications Officials.  The FTO may only 

receive incentive pay when assigned new personnel during a training period.  The trainer will 

be selected based on the position and duties of the newly hired personnel according to the 

type of training required such as Law Enforcement, Fire, Call Taker and EMS.  The selection 

of the FTO will be on a rotation basis according to the training criteria required.     

 

5. A maximum of 20 positions within the Emergency Medical Services Division of may 

be designated as Field Training Officers.  A maximum of $150.00 per month may be paid as 

FTO incentive pay per employee.  The employee must be certified or licensed by the Texas 

Department of State Health Services as a Paramedic (with no state sanctions or disciplinary 

restrictions) in order to receive the incentive pay.  Also required: a) a completed course of 

instruction at the Paramedic level (National Registry preferred) b) a Williamson County EMS 

FTO training course c) valid Texas Driver License d) thorough knowledge of current 

principles and practices of emergency care at the basic and advanced levels  e) responsible 

for the training and development of new Williamson County Emergency Medical Services 

personnel, First Responder Advanced Providers, senior paramedic students and instructor 

duties as assigned at EMS educational shift tracks. 

 

6.  A maximum of 4 positions within the MOT may be designated as Field Training 

Officers during the period of time that the position is participating in training.  A maximum 

of $150.00 per month may be paid as FTO incentive pay per position so long as the $150.00 

is continuing to be reimbursed by The Texas A&M University System Health Science Center 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  4 

on behalf of the College of Medicine in accordance with their agreement with Williamson 

County. 

 

7. An Assistant District Attorney may receive supplemental pay for on call duties.  The 

duties require the employee to carry a cell phone for a week at a time on a rotating basis.  The 

week runs from Friday at 5:00 PM through the weekend until the following Friday at 5:00 

PM.  The assigned on call prosecutor will receive calls for charging advice and warrant 

assistance and may need to contact the assigned judge for review and approval of any 

warrant.  The amount of the supplement will be $200.00 per week per employee.  The 

funding for this supplemental pay will come from the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture 

Fund 

 

8. An employee in the Facilities Maintenance department may receive up to $75.00 per 

week for On Call duty work.  The employee must be able to respond to an event within 1 

hour of being notified while on call.  A total of two employees may be requested to be on call 

each week.  The week for on call duty will be from Wednesday to Wednesday.  Only non-

exempt staff will be selected for additional on call duty pay on a rotating basis.  If the 

employee does not follow the departmental procedures provided in the Maintenance SOP 

then the employee will not receive additional pay. 

 

9. “An employee in the Technology Services department may receive a supplement of 

up to $100 per week for On-Call duty work. The employee must be able to respond to an 

event within 30 minutes of being notified while on call. The duties require the employee to 

carry a cell phone while on call.  The assigned on-call employee will receive calls from 

public safety personnel (i.e. Sheriff’s Office, 911 Communications, EMS, city police, etc.) 

when they have critical technology issues that cannot wait until the next business day.  The 

week for on-call duty will be from 5:00 pm Thursday to 5:00 pm Thursday.  The on-call 

employee must follow the departmental procedures for On-Call duty in order to receive the 

supplemental pay.” 

 

 

IV. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
 

1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 

maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance 

Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a 

timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The 

county’s credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, 

a result of this Fund Balance Policy.  

 
Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance 

with Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, 

Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy 

shall only apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be 

composed of non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned 

amounts.   

 

2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets 

and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  

Commented [RC1]: IT is requesting an increase to $200, HR is 
not recommending this increase. 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  5 

 

Commissioners Court has assigned $1.6 million dollars of fund balance for the purpose of  

funding Law Enforcement and Corrections salaries should the amount budgeted not be 

sufficient to fund the total amount of approved FTE’s in these departments.  A budget 

amendment will be placed on the consent agenda during the fiscal year should the 

departments exceed the budgeted total. 

 

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the 

General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or 

unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   The level of 

Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General 

Fund budgeted expenditures. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a 

budget that maintains compliance with the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 

designated or appropriated for the following, including but not limited to:  

 

◦ Tax rate stabilization.  

◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  

◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  

◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 

  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must 

develop a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  

 

3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the 

settlement established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and 

the annual distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the 

fund, the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court has designated the portion of fund 

balance representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that 

this amount, or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement 

amount, each year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution 

from the state will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow 

over time. Only 80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually 

by the state will be budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the 

amount available to expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue 

amounts from May 1st of the previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent 

funds at the end of the fiscal year will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco 

Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost 

to the other Funds will be determined prior to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco 

Fund.  This available balance will be tracked annually by the County Auditor’s office.  

 

Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds  
 

4. Child Safety Fund: Child Safety fees collected by justice, county and district courts 

in accordance with the Texas Education Code are accumulated in the Child Safety Fund. 

These funds are to be distributed to Williamson County school districts based on the number 

of students who reside in Williamson County for the purposes of providing school crossing 

guard services. This distribution will occur annually at the close of each fiscal year.  

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  6 

5. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two 

natural gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The 

mineral rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts 

within the county based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution 

will occur annually at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of 

the Child Safety Fund proceeds.  

 

 

6. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson 

County’s vending machine contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the 

County Judge. 

 

These funds may be used for the following purposes: 

 

a) To offset the cost of the County Christmas Party 

b) Flowers for the death of an employee only 

c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must 

display (i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition.  

d)c) Employee recognition expenditures as approved by the County Judge. 

(Purchasing guidelines must be adhered to) 

i. The employee must be vested 

ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 

e)d) Employee of the Year Awards 

 

No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 

The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 

Purchases from this fund are approved by the County Judge.  

 

7.         Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 

difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson 

County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund 

to protect against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- 

insured health plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable 

employer and employee contribution rates. 

 

The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 

projected claims”.   The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a 

budget that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 

 

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 

designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 

 

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may 

develop a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of projected claims. 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  7 

8.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD 

Fund consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually.  Per the agreement, these 

funds represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto 

and Hutto ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole option.  The annual distribution 

will be allocated 50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD.  Each entity is required to 

request any disbursements from the fund. 

 

9.  Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees 

collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, 

and individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners 

Court for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in 

Williamson County that serve a public purpose.  

 

  

 

V. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 

 

1. Since the Purchasing function within Williamson County is neither centralized or 

decentralized, frequent communication and training between individual county 

departments and the Purchasing Department are both vital and necessary to best 

facilitate the judicious expenditure of county dollars.  As such, employees of 

Williamson County departments conduct many purchasing functions under the 

delegated authority of the county’s Purchasing Agent.  Responsibility for adherence 

and compliance to all Purchasing Policies and legal requirements rests primarily with 

the employee, under the supervision of either a Department Head or Elected Official 

who certifies conformance.   

 

2. Williamson County uses both Purchase Orders and Procurement Cards (P-cards) for 

general purchases of goods and services.  A good understanding and working 

knowledge of each procurement method is essential before a purchase is requested or 

conducted by any employee.   Each method has its own policies that must be strictly 

followed. 

 

3. Information for conducting purchases on behalf of Williamson County can be located 

on the intranet Purchasing Portal located at: 

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal.   This site provides county 

departments access to: 

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals 

b. Training Materials 

c. Forms 

d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process 

 

4. Any questions related to conformance of county Purchasing Policies should be 

directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.  

 

Commented [RC2]: Purchasing is proposing including a 
summary in the general policies area of the budget order with a link 

to additional information online. 

https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal


 

Budget Order 2016/2017  8 

1. The purpose of this section is to facilitate the judicious expenditure of county dollars. 

This policy will provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and 

services required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing 

policies rests with the employee, supervisor or department head who certifies conformance to 

them. Any questions related to conformance should be directed to the Purchasing Department 

prior to making a purchase. All P.O.’s must be submitted electronically. 

 

 

2. Two documents exist in order to assist in the purchasing process within Williamson 

County.   

 

1.  How to Do Business with Williamson County is a guide for suppliers and the public and 

is located on the county website:  http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing 

 

2.  The Williamson County Purchasing Manual is a guide for all Williamson County 

departments and employees.  It is located on the Purchasing page of the internal Wilco 365 

SharePoint site. 

 

3. All County purchasing policies must be strictly adhered to for all purchases and can 

be located in the Williamson County Purchasing Manual, including: 

All county Purchase Requisitions and Purchase Orders must be submitted electronically. 

 All purchases for materials and supplies require a purchase order, prior to 

placing the order.  

 Requests for a Purchase Order after the order is placed will not be processed.     

 Specific guidelines for emergency purchases.  

 Any invoices that do not reference a valid Purchase Order must receive a 

waiver of the requisition requirement from the County Judge before the 

invoice can be approved and processed. All requests for waiver must be 

accompanied by a written statement from the Department Head, Appointed 

Official, or Elected Official describing the reason for the deviation from the 

policy.  

  

4. PROCUREMENT CARDS (P-cards): Every procurement card issued is linked 

under one account by the P-Card vendor.  A delay in getting the proper documentation 

from one cardholder could result in the suspension of card privileges for the entire 

County.  

 

 The procurement card monthly Expense Report and all receipts must be submitted to 

Accounts Payable within 5 days of receipt of statement.  

a) All receipts must be detailed to show items purchased.  

b) Cardholders are responsible to resolve discrepancies with the P-Card vendor.  

c) Cardholder must not allow vendors to charge tax on P-Card transactions. 

Cardholder may be responsible for reimbursing the County for sales tax 

charged if tax is not credited back to the card by the next billing cycle. 

d) Cardholder is responsible to verify budget funds are available before the 

purchase is made.  

e) Backup documentation is required for travel/training charges. Charges for 

non-employees are strictly prohibited. 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  9 

f) If a receipt is lost then a signed affidavit attesting to the items purchased must 

be received in lieu of the receipt.  

g) Personal charges on the procurement card are strictly prohibited and may 

result in disciplinary action including suspension of card privileges and/or 

termination of employment. 

h)  

Suspension of card privileges may be recommended for any cardholder who repeatedly 

does not follow proper procedures regarding documentation and timeliness for their P-

card purchases.  

 

VI. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 

1. The following definitions apply to the Accounts Payable section of this order.  

 

a) Authorized travel -any travel by a county official or employee for the purpose 

of official county business.  

b) Day travel -travel outside the county that does not include an overnight stay.  

c) Overnight travel -travel outside the county that exceeds a 50-mile radius and 

does include an overnight stay.  

d) Emergency -the occurrence of an unforeseen circumstance, which may result 

in harm to the public good.  

e) Official county business -business that relates directly to a person’s work 

function and directly benefits the county.  

f) Training reimbursement -shall include all expenses relating to training 

including travel to the destination, meals, lodging and training aids. 

(workshops, seminars, conferences)  

g) Travel reimbursement -shall include all expenses relating to travel including 

travel to the destination, meals and lodging. (Delivering documents, 

transporting a prisoner, attending county business meetings.)  

 

2. The purpose of the Accounts Payable procedures is to promote the prudent exercise 

of judgment when spending county dollars. This policy will provide accountability and 

consistent Accounts Payable procedures in the issuance of checks for Williamson County 

obligations. The responsibility to observe these guidelines rests with the employee, 

supervisor or department head who certifies conformance to these guidelines by approving 

the expenditure.  

 

a) Any bill or invoice must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment 

within fourteen (14) days of receipt by the Department all expense 

reimbursements must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment within 

sixty (60) days of the expenditure.  

b) Checks for payment of county obligations will be issued not later than 30 

days after the date the invoice is received in the Accounts Payable 

department, pursuant to Texas Govt. Code Sec. 2251.021.  

c) Checks will be issued every Tuesday. When an issuance date falls on a 

holiday, checks will be issued on either the first working day before or after 

the holiday.  

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  10 

d)  The cutoff day for receiving invoices for each check run will be Wednesday. 

The Accounts Payable department will endeavor to process invoices that are 

received from Thursday to the following Wednesday approximately 13-20 

days after the invoice is received in our department.  

e)  Any invoice or expense reimbursement requiring additional review or 

signatures may cause delays in processing.  

f)  Manual checks will be issued in emergency situations only.  

g) Purchase orders are required for ALL purchases of materials and supplies, 

pursuant with the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 113, Section 901 

and the County Purchasing Manual. The Auditor’s office will not process 

payment for an invoice without the required purchase order.  Any expense 

incurred without the required Purchase Order must be submitted to the 

County Judge, along with the County Judge Approval Form, for his waiver of 

the Requisition requirement prior to submitting the expense to Accounts 

Payable for payment.  

h) Discrepancies between invoices & purchase orders should be brought to the 

attention of the Purchasing department before submitting to Accounts 

Payable.  

i) A copy of the PO should be submitted with the invoice to properly release 

encumbered funds.  PO numbers should be included on the invoice from the 

vendor. If the PO number is indicated, the department should include the PO 

on the invoice when submitting it to the Accounts Payable Department. 

j) Invoices shall be submitted as a signed original or electronically. Do not 

submit both ways to avoid duplication of payment. Please include all relevant 

back up documents and signatures with the electronic copy.  

k) All authorizations and account coding should be made on the invoice.  

l) Approval signatures and account coding should not be made on the 

remittance portion of the invoice. If necessary, attach an additional sheet with 

approval authorization.  

m) Some suppliers require payment at the time an order is placed. Please 

complete a purchase requisition and send the relevant backup documentation 

to the Purchasing department, who will then forward the request to Accounts 

Payable.  

mn) If a PO is not required, (Consult Purchasing Guide) please submit a check 

requisition request with appropriate documentation directly to Accounts 

Payable. Please note, in either circumstance there is a 13-20 day processing 

time from the date Accounts Payable receives the request.  

no) Any questions or extenuating circumstances should be directed to the 

Accounts Payable department.  

op) A request for reimbursement for an on-line expense (e.g., e-tickets or hotel 

deposit) a printout of the on-line/e-mail receipt should be attached to your 

expense report.  

pq) Cell phone use will be reimbursed/paid according to the county cell phone 

policy attached hereto as Addendum A.  

qr) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds 

must be in furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply 

with all state ethics rules and other laws and regulations. ).) All county 

meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  11 

facilities are available. If county meeting space is not available, other publicly 

owned facilities, such as those owned by cities and school districts, should be 

utilized as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  

r) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and 

such facilities are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other 

publically owned facilities, such as those owned by cities and school districts, 

should be utilized as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  

 

 

st) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  

 

 

i)  Training  

ii)  Gasoline  

iii)  Cell Phones  

 

tu) Transfer of funds into any of the above line items may be allowed. 

 

uv) Transfer of funds out of, within, or to the following line items will not be 

allowed, with the exception of line item 1107/Temp-Seasonal: 

 

i. Salaries- This pertains to salary line items that are budgeted based on 

position control. This includes object codes 1100, 1101, 1102, and 

1105. Line item transfers between 8000 accounts and salary lines for 

the purpose of merit money allocation/ re-allocation are permissible 

and will be placed on the agenda quarterly for Commissioners Court 

approval/review. 

ii. Fringe Benefits  

 

 

vw) The County Budget Officer has the authority to approve a Line Item Transfer 

from Merit Pay to Salaries in compliance with the Compensation Policy. 

 

VII. COUNTY VEHICLES  
 

1. The use of county equipment or vehicles for personal use is prohibited by law, but 

because of the need for specific officials and specific employees to respond to emergencies at 

night or on weekends, the following officials and employees (with the concurrence of their 

department head) are required to take a county vehicle to their home at night within 

Williamson County, even though this involves the use of a county vehicle for travel to and 

from their residence each day:  

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 

Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 

Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Captains and Chiefs 

b) One Chief and three Captains in the Corrections Division of the Sheriff’s 

Office 

c)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  

d)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices  



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  12 

e)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Director 

and approved by the Commissioners Court  

f)  The EMS Director, EMS Deputy Director, Division Commanders, and 

Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS Director  

g)  The Hazardous Materials Chief and Assistant Haz-Mat Chief  
h)  The Director of Road and Bridge, (7) Unified Road Foremen, Unified Road 

East & West Side Supervisor(s), (4) Unified Road County Inspectors  

i)  The Director of 911 Communications and Deputy Director who may take 

home the vehicle when on duty in absence of the Director of 911 

Communications 

j)  The MOT Director and all on call MOT counselors 

k) The Manager of Emergency Management and the Assistant Manager of 

Emergency Management 

 

The following list has been grandfathered in by the previous court, will not be expanded 

and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until phased out.  

 

Sheriff’s Office  
S. Zion  

S. Shanks  

D. Garrett  

J. Hicks  

  

Constable Office Pct. 2  

S. Holt 

 

County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take home vehicles, 

shall be returned and parked at the end of each work day at the facility where the primary 

office is located.  

It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for personal use 

at any time.  

 

 

2. A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 

recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one 

Commissioner’s Court member, the Fleet Director, Sr. Director of Human Resources, Sr. 

Director of Infrastructure, Purchasing Agent, and the Budget Officer.   

 

3. All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment will be reported to the Director 

of Analytics and Administration in the Human Resources Department on a timely basis, but 

never more than three days after an accident.  The Director of Analytics and Administration 

will provide a report to Commissioner’s Court on a quarterly basis of the status of the entire 

county fleet.  This report will consist of, but not be limited to, a listing of vehicles involved in 

accidents and vehicles that need to be taken out of service for any reason.  It will include 

information in regards to the disposal of any county vehicles.   

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  13 

VIII. COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

 

 This order designates the Commissioner’s Court will meet on Tuesdays each month. 

 

WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 

2016/2017 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote of 5 for, 

and 0  against on the day of September, 2016. 

 

 

This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 

County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 

the Commissioner’s Court. 

 

        Attest: 

 

 

____________________________   _____________________________ 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  14 

The Following Addendums are included fully in the Budget Order as approved by the court: 

 

 

Cell Phone Policy 
 

 Williamson County Cell Phone Policy 

 

 

 

Policy  
Williamson County will no longer purchase cell phones or provide cell phone service for 

individual use except for those required for security reasons.  For the majority of County 

employees, a stipend policy has been implemented and is laid out below.  
 

Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 

I. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 

phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full time employees 

and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 

submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 

 

II. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 $20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 

 $30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  

 $40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 

 $50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  

 $60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 

 $70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 

 $80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 

III. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head  

(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year)   The cell phone 

stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative 

Leave with pay. 

 

IV. Employees who are currently assigned a County owned cell phone will be allowed to 

keep the phone if approved for a stipend and may use the phone to obtain individual phone 

service. Any current county owned cell phone must be returned to the Auditor’s Office if the 

employee terminates, changes positions, elects to obtain a different phone or is denied a 

County stipend. Any employee allowed to keep a currently issued County owned cell phone 

will keep the phone in good working condition. Replacement cost and/or maintenance will be 

the employee’s responsibility.  

 

V. All current County maintained cell phone accounts will be terminated as soon as possible 

when the current contract ends. No additional termination fees will be approved for payment 

unless approved by the County Judge.  

 

VI. The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 

reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  15 

employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 

accordance with TCDRS.  

 

VII. Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  

 

VIII. An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 

positions.  

 

IX. Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring their 

employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 

action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 

does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of 

cell phone service. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 

individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  

 

X. To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 

carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 

employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2016/2017  16 

 



Non-Reimbursable Expense 
The following list includes items that are not reimbursable by the County. Per Section 52 of the Texas 
State Constitution, all items using County funds must serve a direct benefit to the County. Any non-
reimbursable expenses or charges on the County Procurement Card, must be reimbursed to the County 
as soon as possible. 
 
Personal Purchases – Personal purchases are NOT allowed. Below are a list of examples: 

 Damage to any personal items (clothing, vehicles/auto repairs, etc.) 

 Personal phone calls 

 Laundry services or personal clothing, 

 Personal doctor bills, prescriptions, and other medical services 

 Entertainment, movie rentals, saunas, massages, or exercise facilities 

 Baby-sitter fees, personal kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees 

 Expenses incurred by a spouse or other individual accompany you on business. 
 
Meals/Food/Drink: 

 Coffee, tea, and other related items used by employees while in the office. 

 Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products 

 Drinking water services 
 
Travel: 

 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available (currently $7 at ABIA)  

 Valet service (if self-parking is an option) or 

 Sales tax on hotel parking 

 Mileage to/from County functions, not related to official County business (ex: retirement party) 

 Transportation to places of entertainment or similar personal activities 

 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags 

 Up-grades to airfare, hotel or car rental 
 
Miscellaneous 

 Expenses related to County Government Week or holiday decorations 

 Flowers/plants 

 Greeting, thank you, or holiday cards 

 Fines and/or penalties 

 Credit card delinquency or service fees 

 Lifetime memberships to any association 

 Recruitment items 

 Donations to other entities 

 Any items that could be construed as campaigning 

 Sales tax on goods purchased 

 Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 07/13/2016 03:39 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 07/11/2016 01:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 07/13/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

1601-045 Bill Pickett Trail Chnage Order No 2
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $3,305.00 for Bill
Pickett Trail (East Williamson County Event Center Access Road), a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Background

This Change Order adds a new contract item to change the Type C surface asphalt to Type D.
The difference in price is a $3.00 per ton reduction and a cost savings to the County. This
Change Order adds additional quantity of asphalt for the school driveway to account for a 4”
thickness rather than the 2” thickness shown in the plans. This Change Order also adds 30 days
of contract time and one (1) additional month of barricades, due to delays associated in
acquiring Right of Way. The parcels on the north end of the project were to be acquired by June
1, 2016. The actual Right of Entry for construction to begin was not received until June 15, 2016.
The earthwork subcontractor needed two weeks to remobilize equipment.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1601-045 Bill Pickett Trail CO No 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 09:20 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 08/03/2016 01:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 





CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 2  Project # 1601-045

 TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock             

LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE

 TABLE B:  Contract Items:  

ADD  or 
(DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

0341-6021 D-GR HMA TY C SAC-A PG 76-22 TON $82.00 4,077.00 $334,314.00 (4,077.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($334,314.00)
0341-6042 D-GR HMA TY D SAC-B PG 70-22 TON $79.00 0.00 $0.00 4,261.00 4,261.00 $336,619.00 $336,619.00
0502-6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS & TRAFFIC HANDLING MO $1,000.00 6.00                       $6,000.00 1.00 7.00 $7,000.00 $1,000.00

TOTALS $340,314.00 $343,619.00 $3,305.00

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY REVISED NEW



CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

  1.  Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E 

1B. Other

  2.  Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

       (unforeseeable) 2B. Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)

2D. Environmental remediation

2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9)

2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature

2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)

2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)

2I. Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)

2J. Other

  3.  County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)

3B. Public relations improvement

3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding

3D. Achievement of an early project completion

3E. Reduction of future maintenance

3F. Additional work desired by the County

3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies

3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction

3I. Implementation of improved technology or better process

3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)

3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision

3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County

3M. Other

  4.  Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment

4B. Third party requested work

4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)

4D. Other

  5.  Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan

5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work

5C. Payment for Partnering workshop

5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor

5E. Other

  6.  Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)

6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)

6C. Utilities not clear

6D. Other



Williamson County Road Bond Program 
 

Bill Pickett Trail 
Williamson County Project No. 1601-045 

 
Change Order No. 02 

 
Reason for Change 

 
 

This Change Order adds a new contract item to change the Type C (Sac-A PG 76-22) 
surface asphalt to Type D (Sac-B PG 70-22). The change has been approved by the 
project’s Geotechnical Engineer and the City of Taylor. The difference in price is a $3.00 
per ton reduction and a cost savings to the County. This Change Order adds additional 
quantity of asphalt for the school driveway to account for a 4” thickness rather than 2” 
inadvertently included in the plans.  
 
This Change Order also adds 30 days of contract time and one (1) additional month of 
barricades, due to delays associated in acquiring Right of Way. The parcels on the 
north end of the project were to be acquired by June 1, 2016. The actual Right of Entry 
for construction to begin was not received until June 15, 2016. The earthwork 
subcontractor needed two weeks to remobilize and equipment was moved in on June 
30, 2016.  
 
Following is a summary of new items required for this Change Order. 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT 

0341-6042 D-GR HMA TY D SAC-B PG 70-22 4,261 TON 
 
This Change Order results in a net increase of $3,305.00 to the Contract amount, for an 
adjusted Contract total of $3,809,352.50. The original Contract amount was 
$3,806,133.30.  As a result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $3,219.20 has been 
added from the Contract, resulting in a 0.1% net change in the Contract cost. Thirty (30) 
additional days will be added to the Contract as a result of this Change Order. 
 
 
HNTB Corporation 
 
James Klotz, P.E. 





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

PEC Easement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Electric Utility Easement to PEC regarding Pole Relocation at
Champion's Park. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PEC Easement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 11:08 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/04/2016 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

TXDOT Resolution- SH 29 at DB Wood
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution regarding a TXDOT AFA for SH 29 at DB Wood Rd.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
SH 29 Resolution

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 11:08 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/04/2016 11:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS   *  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 

OF  

 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON *  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS  

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT   that on this, the 9th day of August 2016, 

the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas, met in duly called session at 

the Courthouse in Georgetown, Texas and at said meeting, among other business, the 

Court considered the following. 
 

RESOLUTION: 

 

 

WHEREAS, An  Agreement to Contribute Right of Way Funds with TXDOT to make 

certain highway improvements on SH 29 West of DB Wood to East of DB Wood which 

would benefit the citizens of Williamson County.  

 

 

Now therefore, the Williamson County Commissioners Court does hereby enter into 

this agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation. 

 

RESOLVED this ___ day of ____________, 2016. 

 

 

 

            

       ___________________________ 

       Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   39.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

TXDOT AFA- SH 29
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Local Transportation Project Advance Funding Agreement for a
On- System Widening of a Non-Freeway (Divided Highway) regarding SH 29 from W. of DB Wood Rd. to E. of DB
Wood Rd.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TXDOT AFA- SH 29

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 11:08 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/04/2016 11:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION PROJECT 
ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 

For A 
On-System Widening of a Non-Freeway (Divided Highway) 

 
 
THIS Local Project Advance Funding Agreement (LPAFA) is made by and between the State of 
Texas, acting by and through the Texas Department of Transportation, called the “State”, and the 
County of Williamson, acting by and through its duly authorized officials, called the “Local 
Government.” 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, a Master Agreement between the Local Government and the State has been adopted 
and states the general terms and conditions for transportation projects developed through this 
LPAFA; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission passed Minute Order Number 114264 that 
provides for the development of, and funding for, the Project described herein; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Local Government has approved entering into this LPAFA by 
resolution or ordinance dated _______________, 20__, which is attached to and made a part of this 
agreement as Attachment A for the development of the Project.  A map showing the Project location 
appears in Attachment B, which is attached to and made a part of this agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements 
of the parties, to be by them respectively kept and performed as hereinafter set forth, it is agreed as 
follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. Period of the Agreement 

The period of this LPAFA is as stated in the Master Agreement, without exception. 
 
2. Termination of this LPAFA 

Termination of this LPAFA shall be under the conditions as stated in the Master Agreement.  This 
LPAFA may be terminated by the State if the Project is inactive for thirty-six (36) months or longer 
and no expenditures have been charged against federal funds. 

 
3. Amendments 

Amendments to this LPAFA shall be made as described in the Master Agreement, without 
exception. 

 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 1 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 
4. Scope of Work 

The scope of work for this LPAFA is described as preparation for reconstruction of an existing 
four lane roadway with a center left turn lane to a four-lane roadway with a raised median and turn 
lanes. 

 
5. Right of Way and Real Property 

Right of way and real property shall be the responsibility of the Local Government as stated in the 
Master Agreement, without exception. 

 
6. Utilities 

Adjustment of utilities will be provided by the Local Government as required and as stated in the 
Master Agreement, without exception. 

 
7. Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 

Environmental assessment and mitigation will be carried out as stated in the Master Agreement.  
Additionally, before the advertisement for bids, the Local Government shall provide to the State 
written documentation from the appropriate regulatory agency or agencies that all environmental 
clearances have been obtained. 

 
8. Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards and ADA 

Compliance with Texas Accessibility Standards and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) will 
be as stated in the Master Agreement, without exception. 

 
9. Architectural and Engineering Services 

Architectural and engineering services will be provided by the Local Government as stated in the 
Master Agreement.  The State is responsible for performance of any required architectural or 
preliminary engineering work.  For projects on the state highway system, the design shall, at a 
minimum conform to applicable State manuals.  For projects not on the state highway system, the 
design shall, at a minimum, conform to applicable American Association of State Highway and 
Transportation Officials design standards.  The Local Government may review and comment on 
the work as required to accomplish the public purposes of the Local Government.  The State will 
cooperate fully with the Local Government in accomplishing these local public purposes to the 
degree permitted by State and Federal law. 

 
10. Construction Responsibilities 

Construction responsibilities will be carried out by the Local Government as stated in the Master 
Agreement. 

 
11. Project Maintenance 

Project maintenance will be undertaken as provided for in the Master Agreement, without 
exception. 

 
12. Local Project Sources and Uses of Funds 

A. A Project Budget Estimate is provided in Attachment C.  The State and the Federal 
Government will not reimburse the Local Government for any work performed before the 
federal spending authority is formally obligated to the Project by the Federal Highway 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 2 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

Administration.  After federal funds have been obligated, the State will send to the Local 
Government a copy of the formal documentation showing the obligation of funds including 
federal award information.  The Local Government is responsible for one hundred percent 
(100%) of the cost of any work performed under its direction or control before the Federal 
spending authority is formally obligated. 

B. If the Local Government will perform any work under this contract for which reimbursement will 
be provided by or through the State, the Local Government must complete training before 
federal spending authority is obligated.  Training is complete when at least one individual who 
is working actively and directly on the Project successfully completes and receives a certificate 
for the course entitled Local Government Project Procedures and Qualification for the Texas 
Department of Transportation.  The Local Government shall provide the certificate of 
qualification to the State.  The individual who receives the training certificate may be an 
employee of the Local Government or an employee of a firm that has been contracted by the 
Local Government to perform oversight of the Project.  The State in its discretion may deny 
reimbursement if the Local Government has not designated a qualified individual to oversee 
the Project. 

C. A Source of Funds estimate based on the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is also 
provided in Attachment C.  Attachment C shows the percentage and estimated dollar amount 
to be contributed to the project by federal, state, and local sources.  The parties agree that the 
LPAFA may be amended from time to time as required to meet the funding commitments 
based on revisions to the TIP, Federal Project Authorization and Agreement (FPAA), or other 
federal document. 

D. The Local Government is responsible for all non-federal and non-state funding, unless 
otherwise provided for in this agreement or through amendment of this agreement.  Where 
Special Approval has been granted by the State, the Local Government shall only in that 
instance be responsible for overruns in excess of the amount to be paid by the Local 
Government. 

E. Prior to the performance of any engineering review work by the State, the Local Government 
will pay to the State the amount specified in Attachment C.  At a minimum, this amount shall 
equal the Local Government's funding share for the estimated cost of preliminary engineering 
for the project.  At least sixty (60) days prior to the date set for receipt of the construction bids, 
the Local Government shall remit its remaining financial share for the State’s estimated 
construction oversight and construction costs. 

F. Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this Agreement, the 
Local Government shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the "Texas Department of 
Transportation."  The check or warrant shall be deposited by the State and managed by the 
State.  Funds may only be applied by the State to the Project.  If after final Project accounting 
any excess funds remain, those funds may be applied by the State to the Local Government's 
contractual obligations to the State under another advance funding agreement with approval 
by appropriate personnel of the Local Government. 

G. If any existing or future local ordinances, commissioners court orders, rules, policies, or other 
directives, including but not limited to outdoor advertising billboards and storm water drainage 
facility requirements, are more restrictive than State or Federal Regulations, or if any other 
locally proposed changes, including but not limited to plats or replats, result in increased costs, 
then any increased costs associated with the ordinances or changes will be paid by the Local 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 3 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

Government.  The cost of providing right of way acquired by the State shall mean the total 
expenses in acquiring the property interests either through negotiations or eminent domain 
proceedings, including but not limited to expenses related to relocation, removal, and 
adjustment of eligible utilities. 

H.  When Special Approval has been granted by the State so that the Local Government bears 
the responsibility for paying cost overruns, the Local Government shall make payment to the 
State within thirty (30) days from receipt of the State’s written notification of those amounts. 

I. The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the 
State directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract.  
Acceptance of funds directly under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this 
contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the 
legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  
Any entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with 
access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

J. Payment under this contract beyond the end of the current fiscal biennium is subject to 
availability of appropriated funds.  If funds are not appropriated, this contract shall be 
terminated immediately with no liability to either party. 

K. The Local Government is authorized to submit requests for reimbursement by submitting the 
original of an itemized invoice in a form and containing all items required by the State no more 
frequently than monthly and no later than ninety (90) days after costs are incurred.  If the Local 
Government submits invoices more than ninety (90) days after the costs are incurred, and if 
federal funding is reduced as a result, the State shall have no responsibility to reimburse the 
Local Government for those costs. 

 
13. Document and Information Exchange 

The Local Government agrees to electronically deliver to the State all general notes, 
specifications, contract provision requirements, and related documentation in a Microsoft® Word 
or similar document.  If requested by the State, the Local Government will use the State's 
document template.  The Local Government shall also provide a detailed construction time 
estimate including types of activities and month in the format required by the State.  This 
requirement applies whether the Local Government creates the documents with its own forces or 
by hiring a consultant or professional provider.  At the request of the State, the Local Government 
shall submit any information required by the State in the format directed by the State. 

 
14. Incorporation of Master Agreement Provisions 

This LPAFA incorporates all of the governing provisions of the Master Agreement in effect on the 
date of final execution of this LPAFA, unless an exception has been made in this agreement. 

 
15. Insurance 

If this Agreement authorizes the Local Government or its contractor to perform any work on State 
right of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work shall provide the State with a 
fully executed copy of the State's Form 1560 Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of 
coverage in the amounts and types specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and 
entities working on State right of way.  This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 4 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

State right of way is complete.  If coverage is not maintained, all work on State right of way shall 
cease immediately, and the State may recover damages and all costs of completing the work. 

 
16. Debarment Certification 

The parties are prohibited from making any award at any tier to any party that is debarred or 
suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance 
Programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and Suspension.”   By executing this 
Agreement, the Local Government certifies that it and its principals are not currently debarred, 
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance 
Programs under Executive Order 12549 and further certifies that it will not do business with any 
party, to include principals, that is currently debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or 
ineligible for participation in Federal Assistance Programs under Executive Order 12549.  The 
parties to this contract shall require any party to a subcontract or purchase order awarded under 
this contract to certify its eligibility to receive federal funds and, when requested by the State, to 
furnish a copy of the certification. 

 
17. Cost Principles and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Audit Requirements 

In order to be reimbursed with federal funds, the parties shall comply with the Cost Principles 
established in 2 CFR 200 that specify that all reimbursed costs are allowable, reasonable, and 
allocable to the Project. 
 

18. Notices 
All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage 
prepaid, addressed to that party at the following address: 

 
  

 Local Government: 
 
County Judge 
Williamson County 
710 Main Street 
Georgetown, Texas  78626 
 

State: 
 

Director of Contract Services 
Texas Department of Transportation 
125 E. 11th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

 
 

  

All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the mail, unless 
otherwise provided by this agreement.  Either party may change the above address by sending 
written notice of the change to the other party.  Either party may request in writing that notices 
shall be delivered personally or by certified U.S. mail, and that request shall be carried out by the 
other party. 
 

19. Civil Rights Compliance 
A. Compliance with Regulations: The Local Government will comply with the Acts and the 

Regulations relative to Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the U.S. 
Department of Transportation, the Federal Highway Administration, as they may be amended 
from time to time. 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 5 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

B. Nondiscrimination: The Local Government, with regard to the work performed by it during the 
contract, shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, sex, or national origin in the 
selection and retention of subcontractors, including procurement of materials and leases of 
equipment. The Local Government will not participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination 
prohibited by the Acts and the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract 
covers any activity, project, or program set forth in Appendix B of 45 CFR Part 21. 

C. Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurement of Materials and Equipment: In all 
solicitations either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by the Local Government for 
work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurement of materials or leases of 
equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the Local Government 
of the Local Government’s obligations under this contract and the Acts and Regulations 
relative to Nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, or national origin.  

D. Information and Reports: The Local Government shall provide all information and reports 
required by the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto, and will permit 
access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and facilities as may be 
determined by the State or the Federal Highway Administration to be pertinent to ascertain 
compliance with such Acts, Regulations or directives. Where any information required of the 
Local Government is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish this 
information, the Local Government will so certify to the State or the Federal Highway 
Administration, as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the 
information.  

E. Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of the Local Government's noncompliance with the 
Nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the State will impose such contract sanctions as 
it or the Federal Highway Administration may determine to be appropriate, including, but not 
limited to:  

a. withholding of payments to the Local Government under the contract until the Local 
Government complies and/or  

b. cancellation, termination, or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part.  
F. Incorporation of Provisions: The Local Government will include the provisions of paragraphs 

(A) through (E) in every subcontract, including procurement of materials and leases of 
equipment, unless exempt by the Acts, the Regulations and directives issued pursuant 
thereto. The Local Government will take such action with respect to any subcontract or 
procurement as the State or the Federal Highway Administration may direct as a means of 
enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance provided, however, that in the 
event an Local Government becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a 
subcontractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the Local Government may request the 
Texas Department of Transportation to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the 
State; and, in addition, the Local Government may request the United States to enter into such 
litigation to protect the interests of the United States. 

 
20. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program Requirements 

A. The parties shall comply with the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program requirements 
established in 49 CFR Part 26. 

B. The Local Government shall adopt, in its totality, the State’s federally approved DBE program. 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 6 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

C. The Local Government shall set an appropriate DBE goal consistent with the State’s DBE 
guidelines and in consideration of the local market, project size, and nature of the goods or 
services to be acquired.  The Local Government shall have final decision-making authority 
regarding the DBE goal and shall be responsible for documenting its actions. 

D. The Local Government shall follow all other parts of the State’s DBE program referenced in 
TxDOT Form 2395, Memorandum of Understanding Regarding the Adoption of the Texas 
Department of Transportation’s Federally-Approved Disadvantaged Business Enterprise by 
Entity, and attachments found at web address 

     http://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/bop/dbe/mou/mou_attachments.pdf. 
E. The Local Government shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex 

in the award and performance of any U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT)-assisted 
contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR Part 26.  
The Local Government shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Part 26 to 
ensure non-discrimination in award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.  The State’s 
DBE program, as required by 49 CFR Part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by 
reference in this agreement.  Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to 
carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement.  Upon notification to the 
Local Government of its failure to carry out its approved program, the State may impose 
sanctions as provided for under 49 CFR Part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the 
matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 
1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.). 

F. Each contract the Local Government signs with a contractor (and each subcontract the prime 
contractor signs with a sub-contractor) must include the following assurance:  The contractor, 
sub-recipient, or sub-contractor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, or sex in the performance of this contract.  The contractor shall carry out applicable 
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts.  
Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this 
agreement, which may result in the termination of this agreement or such other remedy as the 
recipient deems appropriate. 

 
21. Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Requirements 

A. Any recipient of funds under this Agreement agrees to comply with the Federal Funding 
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) and implementing regulations at 2 CFR Part 
170, including Appendix A.  This agreement is subject to the following award terms: 

 http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-09-14/pdf/2010-22705.pdf and 
 http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-09-14/pdf/2010-22706.pdf 

     B.  The Local Government agrees that it shall: 
1.   Obtain and provide to the State a System for Award Management (SAM) number (Federal   

Acquisition Regulation, Part 4, Sub-part 4.11) if this award provides more than $25,000 in 
Federal funding.  The SAM number may be obtained by visiting the SAM website whose 
address is:  https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/ 

2. Obtain and provide to the State a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number, a 
unique nine-character number that allows the Federal government to track the distribution 
of federal money.  The DUNS number may be requested free of charge for all businesses 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 7 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 

http://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/bop/dbe/mou/mou_attachments.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-09-14/pdf/2010-22705.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2010-09-14/pdf/2010-22706.pdf
https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/


   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

and entities required to do so by visiting the Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) on-line registration 
website http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform; and 

3. Report the total compensation and names of its top five (5) executives to the State if:  
i. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal  government, and those 

revenues are greater than $25,000,000; and 
ii. The compensation information is not already available through reporting to the 

U.S.  Securities and Exchange Commission. 
 

22. Single Audit Report 
 A. The parties shall comply with the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, P.L. 98-502, 

ensuring that the single audit report includes the coverage stipulated in 2 CFR 200. 
 B. If threshold expenditures are met during the Local Government's fiscal year, the Local 

Government must submit a Single Audit Report and Management Letter (if applicable) to 
TxDOT's Audit Office, 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, TX  78701 or contact TxDOT’s Audit Office 
at http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/office/audit/contact.html.  If threshold expenditures of 
$750,000 or more are met during the fiscal year, the Local Government must submit a Single 
Audit Report and Management Letter (if applicable) to TxDOT's Audit Office, 125 East 11th 
Street, Austin, TX  78701 or contact TxDOT’s Audit Office at http://www.txdot.gov/inside-
txdot/office/audit/contact.html. 

 C. If expenditures are less than the threshold during the Local Government's fiscal year, the 
Local Government must submit a statement to TxDOT's Audit Office as follows: "We did not 
meet the $______ expenditure threshold and therefore, are not required to have a single audit 
performed for FY ______." 

 D. For each year the project remains open for federal funding expenditures, the Local 
Government will be responsible for filing a report or statement as described above.  The 
required annual filing shall extend throughout the life of the agreement, unless otherwise 
amended or the project has been formally closed out and no charges have been incurred 
within the current fiscal year. 

 
23.  Non-Discrimination Provisions 

A. Relocation Assistance:  The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970, (42 U.S.C. § 4601), prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property has been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects. 

B. Disability:  
a. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794 et. Seq.), as amended, 

prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability; and 49 CFR Part 27.  
b. Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit discrimination on 

the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation 
systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 
12131-12189) as implemented by the Department of Transportation regulations at 49 
C.F.R. parts 37 and 38. 

C. Age: The Age Discrimination Act of 1974, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et. Seq.), prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age. 

D. Race, Creed, Color, National Origin, or Sex:  

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 8 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 

http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform
http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/office/audit/contact.html


   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

a. The Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982 (49 U.S.C. § 4.71, Section 4.7123), as 
amended, prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex.  

b. The Federal Aviation Administration’s Nondiscrimination state (4 U.S.C. § 47123) 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex. 

c. Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et. seq.), prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of sex. 

d. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, prohibits discrimination 
because of sex in education program or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et. seq.). 

E. Civil Rights Restoration Act: The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 (PL 100-209), 
Broadened the scope, coverage and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The 
Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by 
expanding the definition of the terms “programs and activities” to include all of the programs or 
activities of the Federal-aid recipients, subrecipients and contractors, whether such programs 
or activities are Federally funded or not. 

F. Minority Populations: Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental 
Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations, which ensures non-
discrimination against minority and low-income populations by discouraging programs, 
policies, and activities with disproportionately high and adverse human health or 
environmental effects on minority and low-income populations. 

G. Limited English Proficiency: Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons 
with Limited English Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination 
includes discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance 
with Title VI, the Engineer must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have 
meaningful access to its programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100).  

 
24. Signatory Warranty 

Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this agreement on 
behalf of the entity represented. 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 9 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 
THIS AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED by the State and the Local Government in duplicate. 
 
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Dan A. Gattis_______________________ 
Typed or Printed Name 
 
Williamson County Judge_____________ 
Title  
 
_________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 
 
_________________________________ 
Kenneth Stewart 
Director of Contract Services  
Texas Department of Transportation 
  
_________________________________ 
Date 
 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 10 of 10 Revised 04/29/2016 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
RESOLUTION OR ORDINANCE  

 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 1 of 1 Attachment A 



CSJ # 0337-01-043 
District # 14 - AUS 
Code Chart 64 #50246 

  Project: SH 29 W of Deep Wood 
  Road To E of Deep Wood 

        Road 
Federal Highway Administration

CFDA Title:  Highway Planning and        
Construction

 CFDA # 20.205 
Not Research and Development 

ATTACHMENT B 
PROJECT LOCATION MAP 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 1 of 1 Attachment B 



   CSJ #0337-01-043 
   District #14-AUS 
   Code Chart 64 #50246 
   Project:SH 29 W of DB Wood Rd  
                to E of DB Wood Rd 

Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA Title:  Highway Planning & Construction  
CFDA No.:  20.205 

   Not Research and Development 
 

ATTACHMENT C 
PROJECT BUDGET ESTIMATE AND SOURCE OF FUNDS 

 
Costs will be allocated based on Local Government project funding and State participation in the form 
of contributing direct and indirect cost.  The Local Government will then be responsible for 100% of 
the costs. 
 

Description 
Total 

Estimated 
Cost 

Federal 
Participation State Participation Local Participation 

% Cost % Cost % Cost 

Engineering (by Local Government): $750,000 0% $0 0% $0 100% $750,000 

Environmental (by Local 
Government):        $350,000 0% $0 0% $0 100% $350,000 

Utilities (by Local Government):        $1,300,000 0% $0 0% $0 100% $1,300,000 

Right of Way (by Local 
Government):        $2,500,0000 0% $0 0% $0 100% $2,500,000 

Subtotal $4,900,000 $0    $4,900,000  

Engineering Direct State Costs $78,155 0% $0  100% $78,155 0% $0  

Environmental Direct State Costs $78,155 0% $0  100% $78,155 0% $0  

Utilities Direct State Costs $78,155 0% $0  100% $78,155 0% $0  

Right of Way Direct State Costs  $78,155 0% $0  100% $78,155 0% $0  

Indirect State Costs (6.38%) $312,620 0% $0  100% $312,620 0% $0  

Subtotal $625,240 $0  $625,240 $0 

TOTAL $5,525,240 $0  $625,240 $4,900,000 

 
Initial payment by the Local Government to the State: $0 

Payment by the Local Government to the State before construction: $0 
Total payment by the Local Government to the State: $0 

This is an estimate.  The final amount of Local Government participation will be based on actual 
costs. 

 
 

AFA-LPAFA_ShortGen.doc Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   40.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Bracewell Eng Endg Species
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of Bracewell to represent
Williamson County as additional co-counsel to the Texas Public Policy Foundation’s Center for the American
Future in federal district court litigation to seek de-listing of the Bone Cave Harvestman from the Endangered
Species Act and related claims ( Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the
Western District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin Division); and exemption of these services from the
competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for
personal or professional services, as set forth under Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4); and authorize the
County Judge to execute an engagement agreement and conflict of interest waiver relating to such representation.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bracewell Engagement Letter
Terms of Eng

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 04:52 PM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 08/03/2016 03:46 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 











 

 

BRACEWELL LLP 

TERMS OF ENGAGEMENT 

Introduction 

These are the Terms of Engagement adopted by Bracewell LLP ("Bracewell") and the addressee 
of the preceding Engagement Letter ("Client") and referred to in our Engagement Letter as the 
basis for our representation.  Because they are an integral part of our agreement to provide 
representation, we ask that you review this document carefully and retain it for your files.  If you 
have any questions after reading it, please promptly inform your principal contact at the Firm. 

Client of the Firm 

Because Bracewell has been engaged to represent the Client only, the engagement does not 
include the Client's family members, affiliated or related entities, or their respective individual 
officers, directors, partners, equity owners or employees. 

Unless otherwise specifically stated in the Engagement Letter, our representation does not 
include any parent, subsidiary, or affiliated entity; employee, officer, director, shareholder, 
member or partner of an entity; or, any commonly owned entity.  For any trade association, our 
representation does not include any member of the trade association; and for individuals, our 
representation does not include any employer, partner, spouse, sibling, or other family member.  
In the event we are asked to undertake representation of any other entity in connection with this 
engagement, we will do so only by agreement defined in the Engagement Letter. 

Our Relationship with Others and Conflicts of Interest 

Conflict of Interest is a concern for Bracewell and its clients.  We attempt to identify actual and 
potential conflicts at the outset of each engagement.  Unfortunately, conflicts sometimes arise or 
become apparent after work begins on an engagement.  When that happens, we will do our best 
to address and resolve the situation in the manner that best serves the interests of all of our 
affected clients. 

If a Conflict of Interest unrelated to this engagement develops between you and another client of 
Bracewell, you consent to the firm's adverse representation in the unrelated matter. 

Bracewell accepts this engagement on the understanding that our representation of you will not 
preclude us from accepting another engagement from a new or existing client provided that 
(1) such engagement is not substantially related to the subject matter of services we provide to 
you and (2)  such other engagement would not impair the confidentiality of related client 
information. 

Staffing the Project 

In most cases, one attorney will be your primary contact.  In order to provide you with the 
expertise of our firm, and to provide services on a cost effective basis, that attorney will delegate 
parts of your work to other lawyers, paralegals and professionals. 



 

 -2- 

Billing Arrangements and Terms of Payment 

Fees for professional services and expenses are not contingent on the outcome of the project, 
unless expressly stated in the Engagement Letter. 

Bracewell issues invoices on a periodic basis, normally each month, for fees and expenses.  
Invoices are due on receipt and are considered past due 30 days after receipt. 

Clients frequently ask us to estimate the fees and other charges they are likely to incur in 
connection with a particular matter.  Any estimate is based on professional judgment and facts 
and circumstances that appear at the time.  As such, any estimate is subject to the understanding 
that, unless we agree otherwise in writing, it does not represent a maximum, minimum, or fixed-
fee quotation.  The ultimate cost frequently is more or less than the amount estimated. 

It may be necessary for us to retain third parties, such as consultants, experts and investigators, in 
order to represent you adequately.  In that event, you will be responsible for the prompt payment 
of the invoices of those third parties.  Although we may advance third-party disbursements in 
reasonable amounts, we will ask you to pay larger third-party invoices (usually those over $500) 
directly to the third party providing the services. 

If the representation will require a concentrated period of activity, such as a trial, arbitration, or 
hearing, we reserve the right to require the payment of all amounts owed and the prepayment of 
the estimated fees and expenses to be incurred in completing the trial, arbitration, or hearing, as 
well as arbitration fees likely to be assessed.  If you fail to pay timely the estimated fees and 
expenses, we will have the right to cease performing further work and the right to withdraw from 
the representation, subject to any applicable rules of court or other applicable tribunal. 

Although an insurer's payment of defense costs may be applied to billings of the firm, the 
payment obligation remains with you.  Failure of any insurer to pay all or part of the billings for 
this project does not relieve you from the obligation to pay billings in full and in a timely 
manner. 

Matters Involving e-Discovery 

Many matters require the handling or production of electronically stored information ("ESI").  In 
litigation, the rules of civil procedure in federal court, as well as in many other jurisdictions,  
address the gathering and production of ESI ("e-Discovery").  Failure to comply with the rules 
governing e-Discovery can subject Client and the Firm to possible discovery sanctions.  The 
Firm has developed an e-Practice Department (the "e-Department") to assist the Firm’s clients in 
litigation matters that involve e-Discovery issues.  The e-Department head, a lawyer who 
specializes in e-Discovery matters ("e-Practice Counsel"), and the  e-Practice Project Managers 
will assist Client in handling e-Discovery projects that may arise in connection with the Firm’s 
representation of Client. 

The Firm has identified a number of preferred e-Discovery providers that it can recommend to 
Client  ("Outside Vendors").  Client will make the ultimate decision on which Outside Vendor to 
retain on a matter.  Client will contract directly with and will be invoiced by the Outside Vendor 
for e-Discovery services.  In most cases, the Outside Vendor will handle the collection, 



 

 -3- 

processing, hosting, and production of Client’s ESI.  The Firm’s e-Department professionals will 
serve as a liaison between Client, the Outside Vendor and the Firm’s attorneys throughout the 
process, and the Firm will bill the Client for that time.  Unless other arrangements are made 
between the Firm and Client, the Firm’s lawyers will handle the review of Client’s ESI before 
production. 

Certain matters involving less than 5GB of ESI can  be handled by the Firm internally, rather 
than by an Outside Vendor.  In such matters, and upon prior agreement between Client and the 
Firm, an Outside Vendor will collect the Client’s ESI  and deliver  to the Firm for processing, 
hosting, review and production.  Client will contract directly with the provider for the collection 
of the ESI.  The Firm  will charge the client from $150 to $250 per GB for processing, depending 
on the format of the data, and from $20 to $40 per GB per month for hosting/storage, depending 
on the volume of the data. 

It is anticipated that the Firm’s e-Department professionals will assist Client in both e-Discovery 
matters  handled by Outside Vendors and those handled by the Firm internally.  The Firm will 
bill Client for the time of these professionals.   

The hourly rate of the Firm’s e-Practice Counsel is $450 per hour.  The range of hourly rates for 
the Firm’s e-Practice Project Managers is $225 - $300  per hour.  The hourly billing rates of the 
Firm’s e-Department professionals are set, reviewed and adjusted by Bracewell on an annual 
basis and will appear on the periodic invoice provided for this engagement. 

Interest on Past Due Accounts 

If Client fails to pay any invoice when due, the past due amount shall accrue interest at the rate 
of six percent (6%) per annum, beginning on the date due until paid in full.  Such interest shall 
be calculated based upon a year of 365/366 days (as applicable) for the actual number of days the 
invoice has been outstanding beyond the due date, and shall be compounded monthly.  Such 
interest shall be payable upon demand and will be invoiced separately.  The total interest due on 
past due invoices is available upon inquiry. 

Taxes 

The Client agrees that all payments under the Engagement Letter shall be payable to Bracewell 
in U.S. Dollars, free and clear of any and all present and future taxes, levies, imposts, duties, 
deductions, withholdings, fees, liabilities and similar charges (the "Taxes").  If any Taxes are 
required to be withheld or deducted from any amount payable under the Engagement Letter, then 
the amount payable under the Engagement Letter shall be increased to the amount which, after 
deduction from such increased amount of all Taxes required to be withheld or deducted 
therefrom, will yield to Bracewell the amounts stated to be payable to Bracewell under the 
Engagement Letter. 

Termination 

Because Bracewell has been engaged to provide services in connection with the representation 
specifically defined in our Engagement Letter, the attorney-client relationship terminates upon 
our completion of those services.  



 

 -4- 

You may terminate the engagement at any time, with or without cause, by notifying us in 
writing.  The firm also can terminate the engagement before the completion of its representation 
of you in the specified matter if (a) the continued representation would result in a violation of the 
applicable rules of professional conduct or other law; (b) the termination can be accomplished 
without material adverse effect on your interests; (c) you persist in a course of action that 
Bracewell reasonably believes is criminal or fraudulent, or you have used our services to 
perpetrate a crime or fraud, (d)  the firm has a fundamental disagreement with the objective or 
tactics in this engagement; (e) you deliberately and substantially fail to discharge an obligation 
regarding this engagement, including the payment of fees and expenses and the duty of 
cooperation as provided in the Terms of Engagement; or (f) other good cause for termination 
exist.  In the event that the firm intends to terminate the engagement, the firm will give 
reasonable notice and allow you access to your files relating to this engagement. 

For purposes of this Engagement Letter, this engagement terminates upon written notice of 
termination by Client or by Bracewell, or 120 days after the date of Bracewell's last substantive 
legal service billed to Client's account, whichever may first occur. 

The termination of our services will not affect your responsibility for payment of legal services 
rendered and other charges incurred before termination and in connection with an orderly 
transition of the project. 

After completion of the representation, however, changes may occur in the applicable laws or 
regulations that could affect your future rights and liabilities in regard to the matter.  Bracewell 
has no continuing obligation to give advice with respect to any future legal developments that 
may relate to the project. 

Disposition and Retention of Materials 

Bracewell has adopted and implemented an information governance and records management 
program including a comprehensive policy and records retention schedule.  At the close of any 
matter Bracewell may return Client documents and property, send them to a storage facility for a 
limited time, or have them destroyed according to our records retention schedule.  At Client’s 
request, Client documents and property will be returned to you upon receipt of payment for 
outstanding fees and costs. Your request must be specific and designate your representative to 
receive the files.  Client is responsible for paying the reasonable cost to retrieve, duplicate and 
deliver the Client files. Your request for return of Client files must be delivered to Bracewell no 
later than 120 days after the last substantive service relating to the closed matter.  A substantive 
service does not include audit letter research and preparation, or any other service that does not 
directly relate to the substantive discharge of a Client engagement. 

You agree that Bracewell owns and retains its own files, inclusive of related electronically stored 
information, pertaining to the engagement.  You will not have the right or ability to require us to 
deliver such files (or copies thereof) to you.  Examples of Bracewell files are: firm administrative 
materials, financial files and documents, time and expense reports, personnel and staffing 
materials, credit and accounting records, electronic mail correspondence (other than such 
correspondence which was sent to you by a member of our firm) and internal lawyer's work 



 

 -5- 

product, such as drafts, notes, memoranda and legal and factual research, including investigative 
reports prepared by or for the internal use of lawyers.   

It is important for Client to alert Bracewell in advance of special treatment, sensitive 
information, retention requirements and other unique conditions pertaining to Client files.  Client 
agrees that it will notify Bracewell in a timely, written and specific manner, concerning any 
requirement for special or unusual handling or attention of its Client files.  This includes any 
statutory or regulatory requirements relating to confidentiality and retention of Client files. 

Choice of Law 

Because Bracewell performs legal services in a number of jurisdictions, for consistency and 
predictability, the Client and Bracewell agrees that the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct (found at www.texasbar.com or www.txethics.org) will govern all issues of legal ethics 
and professionalism. 

Disclaimer 

We cannot guarantee the outcome of any matter.  Any expression of our professional judgment 
regarding your matter or the potential outcome is, of course, limited by our knowledge of the 
facts and based on the law at the time of expression.  It is also subject to any unknown or 
uncertain factors or conditions beyond our control. 

Either at the commencement or during the course of the representation, we may express opinions 
or beliefs about the matter or various courses of action and the results that might be anticipated.  
Any expressions on our part concerning the outcome of the representation, or any other legal 
matters, are based on our professional judgment and are not guarantees. 

By signing the Engagement Letter or otherwise indicating your acceptance of the Engagement 
Letter, you acknowledge that Bracewell has made no promises or guarantees to you about the 
outcome of the representation, and nothing in these Terms of Engagement shall be construed as 
such a promise or guarantee. 

Your Cooperation 

To enable us to provide effective representation, you agree to: (1) disclose to us fully, accurately 
and on a timely basis, all facts and documents that are or might be material or that we may 
request; (2) keep us apprised on a timely basis of all developments relating to the representation 
that are or might be material; (3) attend meetings, conferences, and other proceedings when it is 
reasonable to do so; (4) provide updated information for conflicts purposes, if necessary; and 
(5) cooperate fully with us in all matters relating to the engagement. 

Modification of Our Agreement 

The Terms of Engagement reflect our agreement on the terms of all engagements, and are not 
subject to any oral agreements, modifications, or understandings.  Any change in these Terms of 
Engagement must be made in writing signed by both Bracewell and Client. 



 

 -6- 

In Conclusion 

If you have questions or concerns, at any time, relating to the terms and conditions of this 
engagement, the services or advice provided by Bracewell, or the fees and expenses reflected in 
the invoices, please bring them to the attention of your principal contact at our firm, or 
Bracewell's General Counsel or Managing Partner. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   41.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

surplus
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an Application for Eligibility to receive federal surplus property.

Background
This is a renewal of eligibility, required every three years, and not a commitment to actually receive any surplus
property.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
form.surplus

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 08/03/2016 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 08/03/2016 08:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   42.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Authorized Use Agreement for Historic Jail
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Connie Watson, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve authorized use agreement for filming in the historic jail
on Wednesday, August 10, 2016 by Vanity Fair Confidential. 

Background
Vanity Fair Confidential is requesting to film in the county's historic jail on Wednesday, August
10, 2016. Vanity Fair Confidential is a documentary series on Investigation Discovery that's in its
3rd season of production. Each 1 hour episode takes an in depth look at an article that was
written about in Vanity Fair Magazine any time in the past 30-40 years. The current episode
revolves around the life and lies of Henry Lee Lucas, including his proven crimes, and those that
to which he falsely confessed. The show already has spoke to many different law enforcement
officers across the state who have dealt with his cases, from Texas Rangers to prosecutors. They
feel the use of the visuals of the county jail in which he stayed would be great to help paint a
picture of his life while he was in Georgetown.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vanity Fair Confidential Use Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 09:20 AM
Public Information Office (Originator) Connie Watson 08/04/2016 09:24 AM
Form Started By: Connie Watson Started On: 08/04/2016 09:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



Page 1 of 12 
 

AUTHORIZED USER AGREEMENT 
                                                                                                                                                                  
 This Authorized User Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made between Williamson County, 
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") and the party named as user on the 
execution page of this Agreement ("USER"). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, COUNTY has the right to operate and use the area or real property described 
in Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, USER desires to use the area or real property described in Exhibit “A”. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, and in consideration of the following promises, covenants, and 
conditions, the COUNTY and USER (the “Parties”) agree as follows: 
 
1. USE:   
 
 In exchange for the fee described on Exhibit “A” hereto (the “License Fee”), the 

COUNTY does hereby grant, subject to the terms and provisions hereof, to USER 
permission to use the area specified in Exhibit “A” (the “Authorized Area”), for the use 
described in Exhibit “A” hereto, and no other purpose (the “Permitted Use”).  

 
2.       CANCELLATION AND SECURITY DEPOSIT:   
 

(a) Cancellation.  USER’s cancellation or failure to occupy the Authorized Area, as set 
forth herein, will result in the forfeiting of the License Fee.  Furthermore, in the 
event USER fails to utilize the Authorized Area reserved herein on the date and at 
the time specified and for the use specified, COUNTY shall have the right to elect, 
in its sole and absolute discretion, in addition to any other remedy available at law or 
in equity, to terminate this Agreement. 
 

(b) Security Deposit.  Following USER’s execution of this Agreement and prior to 
USER’s use of the Authorized Area, USER shall deposit with COUNTY the 
security deposit amount set forth in Exhibit "A", as security for faithful 
performance of the terms of the Agreement.  The deposit shall be held in a 
separate account for the benefit of USER, and it shall be returned to USER, 
without interest and less any lawful deductions of same, within ten (10) days of 
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  

  
COUNTY may deduct all reasonable charges from the security deposit, which 
shall include but not be limited to charges for (a) unpaid amounts and fees owing 
by USER under this Agreement; (b) costs of cleaning and repairing the 



Page 2 of 12 
 

Authorized Area and its contents for which USER is responsible; and/or (c) other 
items USER is responsible to pay under the terms of the Agreement. 

 
In the event the deductions from the security deposit exceeds the amount of the 
security deposit, USER will pay COUNTY the excess amount within ten (10) 
days after COUNTY makes written demand on USER.  The security deposit will 
be applied first to any non-rent items then to any unpaid amounts or fees under 
this Agreement. 

 
3. SERVICES AND AMENITIES; ALTERATIONS: 

  
(a) In the event that COUNTY provides, or causes to be provided, the following 

amenities and services (if such amenities and services are available at the 
Authorized Area), USER shall be obligated, within ten (10) days of USER’s use 
of the Authorized Area, to pay the actual costs incurred by COUNTY for such 
amenities and services: 

i. Heating, air conditioning, and ventilation as reasonably required 
for comfortable use and occupancy of the fully enclosed portion, if 
any, of the Authorized Area.  

ii. Electric current adequate for the Permitted Use. 

iii. Ordinary repair and maintenance of the interior and exterior of the 
Authorized Area made necessary by normal wear and tear. 

USER hereby acknowledges that the above described amenities and services may 
not be available at or on the Authorized Area. USER is hereby given notice that it 
shall be USER’s responsibility to inspect the Authorized Area prior to executing 
this Agreement in order to ensure that the Authorized Area and the Permitted Use 
is suitable for USER’s intended use and purpose. Furthermore, no interruption or 
malfunction of any service shall constitute an eviction or disturbance of USER’s 
use and possession of the Authorized Area or breach by COUNTY of any of its 
obligations hereunder or render COUNTY liable for damages or entitle USER to 
be relieved of any obligation hereunder.  In the event of any such interruption, 
COUNTY shall use reasonable diligence to restore such service. 

(b) Alterations.  USER shall not make any permanent alterations, additions or 
improvements (painting, building walls or structures, constructing improvements 
that would damage the Authorized Area upon removal of such improvements, 
installation of landscaping, etc.) to the Authorized Area or maintain signs or 
banners without, in each case, obtaining the consent of COUNTY.  If any 
alterations, additions, or improvements in or to the Authorized Area are made 
necessary by reason of the use of the Authorized Area by USER and, provided 
that COUNTY grants its prior permission to USER regarding such alterations, 
additions or improvements, USER agrees that it will make all such alterations, 
additions, and improvements in or to the Authorized Area at its own expense and 



Page 3 of 12 
 

in compliance with all building codes, ordinances, and governmental regulations 
pertaining to such work, use, or occupancy.  In accordance with 
indemnification provision set out herein, USER agrees that it will hold 
COUNTY harmless against all expenses, liens, claims, and damages to either 
property or person that may or might arise because any repairs, alterations, 
additions, or improvements are made.   
 
USER agrees to restore, at USER’s sole expense, the Authorized Area to its 
original condition upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement; provided, 
however, COUNTY may, in its sole discretion, choose to retain any alterations, 
additions, or improvements and not require USER to remove them.  

4.      CLEANING OF AUTHORIZED AREA:   

USER shall provide any and all janitorial and cleaning services immediately after 
USER’s use of the Authorized Area so that the Authorized Area is cleaned and 
restored to the condition in which the same was found before USER used such area. 

5. PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 (a) All payments are to be made payable to Williamson County and shall be paid 

upon the USER’s execution and delivery of this Agreement to the COUNTY . 
 (b) In the event of a cancellation, as set forth above, all License Fees and payments 

will not be refunded.  All additional costs for labor and services supplied must be 
paid for by USER directly if a deposit has not been paid at the time of the 
cancellation. 

 (c) All deposits and payments will be credited against costs when invoiced.  
Incidental costs and balance of any fees that may be due, if any, are due upon 
receipt of invoice. 

 
6. CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: 

  
 USER shall provide COUNTY with a certificate of insurance evidencing 
comprehensive liability and property damage insurance with coverage of at least 
one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit.  The coverage must be on a 
per occurrence basis and must be issued by a company licensed to provide such 
coverage in the State of Texas. The COUNTY shall be named as an additional 
insured. 

 
  All insurance provided by USER shall provide that the same is, in relation to any 

insurance maintained by COUNTY, primary and such other insurance 
maintained by COUNTY shall be excess or non-contributory. 

 
 
 
 
 
7. PARKING; STORAGE: 



Page 4 of 12 
 

 
 All tents, vehicles, trailers and equipment parked or situated in, on or around the 

Authorized Area shall be parked in accordance with COUNTY’s requirements, state law 
and/or local municipal ordinances.  In advance of use of the Authorized Area, USER 
must submit to COUNTY a plan that depicts the areas that USER would like to use for 
parking and storage.  COUNTY shall, in its sole discretion, instruct USER as to the 
allowable areas for USER’s parking and storage.     

 
8. INTERRUPTION OR TERMINATION OF PERMITTED USE 
 
 COUNTY shall retain the rights to cause the interruption of any Permitted Use in the 

interest of public safety, and to likewise cause the termination of such Permitted Use 
when, in the sole judgment of COUNTY, such act is necessary in the interests of public 
safety. 

 
9. MANAGEMENT AND SAFETY:  

 
 In permitting the occupancy of Authorized Area by USER, COUNTY retains and does 

not relinquish the right to issue and enforce such rules, regulations and directives as it 
may deem necessary for the safe, orderly and commercially sound operation of the 
Authorized Area.  COUNTY employees and agents may enter and have access to the 
areas furnished hereunder at any time, and authorized personnel may enter at reasonable 
times necessary to the performance of their duties.  COUNTY reserves the right to eject 
any objectionable person or persons from the Authorized Area, including and upon the 
exercise of this authority through COUNTY, its agents or officers, the USER, on behalf 
of itself, its agents and employees, hereby waives any rights and all claims for 
damages against COUNTY arising from such occurrences.  The USER agrees that it 
will not allow any person at, in or about the Authorized Area who shall, upon reasonable 
nondiscriminatory grounds, be objected to by COUNTY.  Such person's right to use the 
Authorized Area and the Authorized Area therein may be revoked by COUNTY.  
Unless otherwise specified in writing, COUNTY shall be entitled to schedule other 
events similar to the Permitted Uses both before and after the date of this Agreement 
without notice to USER. 

 
USER shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety 
precautions and programs in connection with the USER’s use of the Authorized Area. 
USER shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of and shall provide all 
reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to USER and/or its agents, 
contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests, all other persons in, on or around 
the Authorized Area and all property in, on or around the Authorized Area, including 
trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways, structures and utilities. 
 
USER shall erect and maintain, as required by existing conditions and the intended 
use of the Authorized Area, all reasonable safeguards including posting danger signs 
and other warnings against hazards, promulgating safety regulations and notifying 
owners and users of adjacent utilities. USER shall protect adjacent properties from 



Page 5 of 12 
 

any damage caused by acts of USER, and shall pay for any repairs to same made 
necessary by any acts of USER. 

 
10.      COOPERATION WITH ALL OTHER USERS: 
 
 USER acknowledges that COUNTY will make available, for use by others, such 

portions, areas and facilities of the Authorized Area that are not subject to this 
Agreement.  The USER agrees to cooperate in good faith with COUNTY and those 
persons using other portions and areas of the Authorized Area. 

 
11. ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: 
 
 USER hereby acknowledges and agrees that no alcoholic beverages shall consumed or 

possessed by USER its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests 
while in, on or about the Authorized Area. 

 
12. ASSUMPTION OF RISK: 
 

USER, in using the Authorized Area and other facilities of the Authorized Area 
and equipment therein, if any, whether such equipment is specifically described or 
not, does so at its own risk.  COUNTY shall not be liable for any damages to 
property or damages arising from personal injuries sustained by USER or any of 
its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests, in, on or about 
the Authorized Area, or of any other portion of the Authorized Area, including 
buildings, parking area walkways of the Authorized Area, unless such damage or 
injury is caused by the COUNTY’s negligence or willful misconduct.  USER 
assumes full responsibility for any property damage or injury which may occur to 
USER, its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests in, on or 
about the Authorized Area or other portion of the Authorized Area, unless such 
damage or injury is caused by the COUNTY’s negligence or willful misconduct.   

 
13. INDEMNIFICATION: 
 

USER shall conduct its activities upon the Authorized Area so as not to endanger 
any person thereon and USER agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 
COUNTY and its respective officials, officers, agents, employees and 
representatives (collectively, the “Indemnified Persons”) from and against any 
and all liability, losses, claims, demands, fines, penalties, costs and expenses 
(including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and litigation expenses) to which 
any of the Indemnified Persons may become subject by reason of, or in any way 
related to, (i) the use of the Authorized Area by USER or its agents, contractors, 
employees, patrons, performers or guests or breaches of applicable codes, laws, 
rules and regulations by the USER or its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, 
performers or guests, (ii) any action, omission or negligence, whether in whole or 
in part, of the USER or its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or 
guests. 



Page 6 of 12 
 

 
The Indemnified Persons shall not be liable or responsible for, and the USER 
hereby releases and forever discharges the Indemnified Persons from, any loss, 
damage or injury to any person or property of USER or its agents, contractors, 
employees, patrons, performers or guests in, on or around the Authorized Area or 
other portion of the Authorized Area resulting from any cause whatsoever, 
including but not limited to theft and vandalism. In no event shall any 
Indemnified Persons be liable to USER or its agents, contractors, employees, 
patrons, performers or guests for any consequential, special, exemplary or 
punitive damages suffered or incurred by USER or its agents, contractors, 
employees, patrons, performers or guests as a result of the actions or omissions of 
any Indemnified Person. 

 
14. CAPACITY: 
 
 USER shall not permit, nor admit a larger number of persons than can safely or freely 

move about the Authorized Area. 
 
15. STATUTES/PERMITS: 
 
 USER hereby acknowledges that COUNTY requires the full compliance of all Federal, 

State and local statutes and regulations as they may pertain to any and all activities 
conducted in, on or around the Authorized Area.  This compliance includes sales 
activities and the mandated collection and remittance of all appropriate State and local 
sales taxes and purchase of business, parade or other types of permits. 

 
16. NON-DISCRIMINATION: 
 
 The USER shall not discriminate against any person or persons in connection with 

admission, services, or privileges offered to or enjoyed by the general public because of 
race, creed, ancestry, sexual orientation, disability, color, sex, marital status, age, 
religion or national origin. 

 
17. INFLAMMABLE MATERIALS: 
 
 USER shall not, without the prior written permission of COUNTY, use open flames, or 

use or store oils, burning fluids, camphene, kerosene, naphtha or gasoline or other gases 
for either mechanical or other purposes.  USER shall file with COUNTY a written 
application for such use prior to USER obtaining COUNTY'S written permission 
therefor. 

 



Page 7 of 12 
 

18. USE OF VEHICLES: 
 
 Except during specified move-in and move-out periods, the USER shall not drive or 

cause to be driven any vehicle on the Authorized Area without the written consent of the 
COUNTY. 

 
19. LEGAL RECOURSE: 
 
 In the event the USER violates any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, 

COUNTY shall have, in addition to any other legal recourse, the right to terminate this 
Agreement and obtain possession of the entire Authorized Area, and to remove and 
exclude the USER there from, all without service of notice or resort and without any 
legal liability on its part. 

 
20. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW: 
 
 USER, at its sole cost and expense, shall comply and secure compliance with 

requirements, including, but not limited to, wage and hour guidelines, and shall 
faithfully observe and secure observance in the use of the Authorized Area of all 
municipal ordinances and State and Federal Statutes now in force or which may 
hereafter be in force. 

 
21. NO SUBLETTING AND ASSIGNMENT: 
 
 USER shall not sublet, nor assign, pledge, hypothecate or mortgage this Agreement or 

any of its rights hereunder, without the prior written consent of the COUNTY. 
 
22. LIENS: 
 
 USER agrees to pay promptly the costs, expenses and other charges incidental to the use 

and occupation of the Authorized Area authorized herein and to hold the Indemnified 
Persons harmless from, and to indemnify and defend them against, any such 
expenses and charges and from all claims, demands and liens of whatever 
character arising by reason of contract, express or implied, or any part of any 
other act of omission on the part of any person other than the Indemnified Persons. 
 Such costs shall include all expenses and attorneys' fees incurred by the Indemnified 
Persons in connection with any asserted claim, demand or lien. 

 
23. FORCE MAJEURE: 
 
 In the event COUNTY's obligations to the USER under this Agreement should be 

delayed, prevented or rendered impractical by any of the following events:  fire, flood, 
riot, earthquake, civil commotion, strike, lockout, labor disturbances, explosions, 
sabotage, accident, war, other casualty, act of God, or any law ordinance, rule of 
regulation which becomes effective after the date of this Agreement or any other cause 
beyond COUNTY’s reasonable control, COUNTY shall not be liable to perform.  The 



Page 8 of 12 
 

USER hereby waives any claim for damages or compensation for such delay or failure 
to perform, other than a return to it of any monies paid directly to COUNTY, but no 
other. 

 
24. CANCELLATION BY COUNTY: 
 
 This Agreement may be canceled without liability to COUNTY, under any of the 

following conditions:  (a) if the USER is found to have provided false or misleading 
information to COUNTY, (b) if COUNTY finds that the use or proposed use will be 
detrimental to the health, safety or morals of COUNTY or to the efficient operation of 
the Authorized Area for the public welfare, (c) should any individual or group (members 
or guests) willfully or negligently mistreat or damage the equipment or Authorized Area 
or violate any of the policies, rules, regulations, terms and conditions established for use 
of the Authorized Area, (d) for failure to notify COUNTY of cancellation of any date or 
dates covered by the Agreement, (e) if USER defaults on any or has not completed all 
conditions and requirements for use of Authorized Area within the time required prior to 
USER’s use of the Authorized Area, (f) in case the Authorized Area or any part thereof 
shall be destroyed or damaged by fire or any other cause, or if any other casualty or 
unforeseen occurrence, including strikes, labor disputes, wars or acts of military 
authorities, shall render the fulfillment of the contract difficult or impossible to perform, 
(g) if the Authorized Area is needed for public necessity or emergency use as 
determined by COUNTY or (h) upon thirty (30) days' written notice to USER.   

 
25. GOVERNING LAW, VENUE: 
 

Each party to this Agreement hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and 
jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in connection with 
this Agreement shall lie exclusively in Williamson County, Texas. Furthermore, this 
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules. 

 
26. BINDING EFFECT, ASSIGNABILITY: 
 
 This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and 

their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns subject, in the case of 
USER, to the provisions of Section 21 above. 

 
27. SEVERABILITY: 
 

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court 
of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be construed as if not 
containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or provisions, and the 
rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance 
therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this Agreement is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that 



Page 9 of 12 
 

such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the 
maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this Agreement and be 
deemed to be validated and enforceable. 
 

28. INDEMNIFICATION BY COUNTY: 
 

USER acknowledges and agrees that under the Constitution and the laws of the State of 
Texas, COUNTY cannot enter into an agreement whereby COUNTY agrees to indemnify 
or hold harmless any other party, including but not limited to USER. 

 
29. NOTICE: 
 

Any notice to be given hereunder shall be in writing and may be affected by personal 
delivery, in writing or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed 
to the proper party, at the following address: 

 
  USER:              As set forth on below USER’s execution herein below 
 
 COUNTY: Williamson County Judge 
   Dan A. Gattis (or successor) 
  710 S. Main Street, Ste. 101 
  Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
 with copy to: Williamson County Attorney 
  Dee Hobbs (or successor) 
  405 M.L.K. St., Box #7 
  Georgetown, Texas 78626 
   

30. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES: 

This Agreement is for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto, and nothing in 
this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer or shall be construed as 
conferring upon any other person any rights, remedies or any other type or types of 
benefits. 

31. REPORTS OF ACCIDENTS: 

Within 24 hours after USER becomes aware of the occurrence of any accident or other 
event which results in, or might result in, injury to the person or property of any third 
person (other than an employee of the USER), whether or not it results from or involves 
any action or failure to act by the USER or any employee or agent of the USER and 
which arises in any manner relating to the USER’s use of the Authorized Area, the USER 
shall send a written report of such accident or other event to the COUNTY, setting forth a 
full and concise statement of the facts pertaining thereto.  The USER shall also 
immediately send the County a copy of any summons, subpoena, notice, or other 
documents served upon the USER, its agents, employees, or representatives, or received 



Page 10 of 12 
 

by it or them, in connection with any matter before any court arising in any manner from 
the USER’s use of the Authorized Area under this Agreement. 

32. CONSTRUCTION: 

Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that it and its counsel have reviewed this 
Agreement and that the normal rules of construction are not applicable and there will be 
no presumption that any ambiguities will be resolved against the drafting party in the 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

33. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES:   

Each party to this Agreement, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an 
individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of 
one another.  The employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to 
be the employees or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever. 

34. NO WAIVER:  

No action or inaction taken pursuant to this Agreement should be deemed to constitute a 
waiver of compliance with any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement 
contained in this Agreement and such action or inaction will not operate or be construed 
as a waiver of any subsequent breach, whether of a similar or dissimilar nature. 

35. OWNERSHIP OF PRODUCTION; PHOTOGRAPHY 
 

If USER’s use of the Authorized Area is for the production of photography (including 
without limitation by means of motion picture, still or videotape photography), all rights 
of every nature whatsoever in and to all still pictures, motion pictures, videotapes, 
photographs and sound recordings made hereunder, shall be owned by USER and its 
successors, assigns and licensees.  In connection with USER’s user of the Authorized 
Area and the production of photography, USER may refer to the Authorized Area or any 
part thereof by any fictitious name and may attribute any fictitious events as occurring on 
the Authorized Area.  COUNTY irrevocably grants to USER and USER’s successors and 
assigns the right, in perpetuity, throughout the universe, to duplicate and recreate all or a 
portion of the Authorized Area and to use such duplicates and recreations in any media 
and/or manner now known or hereafter devised in connection with the film, including 
without limitation sequels and remakes, merchandising, theme parks and studio tours, and 
in connection with publicity, promotion and/or advertising for any or all of the foregoing; 
provided, however, the Authorized Area shall not be used for the production of any 
movie or scene that would be considered to be obscene pursuant to state and federal laws 
or as otherwise prohibited by this Agreement. 

 

36. USES PROHIBITED 

The Authorized Area shall not be used for the production of any still pictures, 
motion pictures, videotapes, photographs and sound recordings that would be 



Page 11 of 12 
 

considered to be obscene pursuant to state and/or federal laws or any use of the 
Authorized Area that would be defamatory to COUNTY.  In the event USER should 
use the Authorized Area for such purposes, such use shall be deemed a material 
breach of this Agreement and COUNTY may avail itself of any remedies allowed at 
law or in equity. 

37. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT: 

This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto 
and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or 
written.  This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by each 
party to this Agreement. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT 
TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

38. RETURN OF AGREEMENT 
 

USER’s Executed Agreement must be returned to the office of the Williamson County 
Judge at least twenty (20) days prior to the date that USER’s intends to use of the 
Authorized Area, accompanied by payment of all fees and other conditions then due or this 
Agreement will be deemed null and void. 
 
 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AS ACCEPTED AND EXECUTED: 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   43.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Ave A Jarrell Agreement
Submitted For: Valerie Covey  Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding an Interlocal Agreement between Williamson County and
the City of Jarrell to terminate an Interlocal Agreement approved by the Court October 2, 2007.

Background
The Court entered into an Interlocal Agreement on October 2, 2007. Pursuant to the 2007 Agreement the County
was responsible for the maintenance of portion of County Road 306, which was inside of the city limits and the City
was responsible for the maintenance of a portion of East Avenue A that was outside of the city limits. The City of
Jarrell has annexed all of Avenue A into their city limits and requested maintenance of the roadway. The changes
requested by the City of Jarrell are best achieved by terminating the 2007 agreement. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Jarrell ILA Termination

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 08:16 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 07/22/2016 04:48 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 



361721bk 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND THE CITY OF JARRELL 
 

THE  STATE  OF  TEXAS   § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

 This Interlocal Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into as of this _______ 

day of     , 2016, by and between Williamson County, a political 

subdivision of the State of Texas (the “County”) and the City of Jarrell, a Texas general 

law city (the  “City”) (collectively, the “Parties”).   

 

RECITALS 

 

 WHEREAS, V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 791, cited as the Texas 

Interlocal Cooperation Act, provides that any one or more local governments may 

contract with each other for the performance of governmental functions or services for 

the promotion and protection of the health and welfare of the inhabitants of this State and 

the mutual benefit of the parties;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into an Interlocal Agreement on 

October 2, 2007 (the “2007 Agreement”) regarding the maintenance of a portion of East 

Avenue A, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;  

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the 2007 Agreement the County is responsible for the 

maintenance of portion of County Road 306 and the City is responsible for the 

maintenance of a portion of East Avenue A; 

 

WHEREAS, since entering the 2007 Agreement the City has annexed the portion 

of East Avenue A subject to the 2007 Agreement and the 2007 is therefore no longer 

necessary; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County and the City desire to terminate the 2007 Agreement; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

herein contained, the City and the County agree as follows:  

 

1. Based on the foregoing, the Parties agree to terminate the 2007 Agreement and it 

shall have no further force or effect. 

 

 

 

 

(signatures on following page) 

 

 

 

 



 2 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

 

 

By: _________________________________ 

 Honorable Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

 

Date: _________________________________ 

 

 

 

CITY OF JARRELL, TEXAS 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 Larry Bush, Mayor 

 

Date: ________________________________ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   44.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Renewal of Contract with DSHS remote access for County Clerk's office.
Submitted For: Nancy Rister  Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding renewal of contract with Texas Department of State Health
Services-Vital Statistics Unit pertaining to remote access to the State's birth database for the County Clerk's office
to support operations and issue birth certificates for out of county births for residents of Williamson County.

Background
They sent us a contract last year that we refused to sign. The County Attorney's office contacted other larger
counties attorney's offices and they had the same concerns we did. They have now gone back to the older version
so we are fine with it.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
DSHS remote contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 07/29/2016 11:47 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 08:16 AM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 07/29/2016 09:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 



Contract Number: 537-17-0118-00001

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES

Contract number 537-17-0118-00001 (Contract), is entered into by Department of State Health
Services (DSHS) Vital Statistics Unit and Williamson County on behalf of the Williamson
County Clerk’s Office (Contractor). DSHS and Contractor are collectively referred to herein as
the “Parties.”

Purpose of the Contract. DSHS agrees to provide access to the Texas Electronic
Registration Remote System (TER Remote System) for the purpose of issuing individual
birth certificates.

11. Term of the Contract. This Contract will begin on September 1, 2016 and end on August
31, 2018.

111. Authority. The Parties enter into this Contract under the authority of Texas Government
Code Chapter 791.

IV. Statement of Work.
A. DSHS agrees to provide on-line computer services in support of Contractor from 7:00

a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (CST) Monday thru Friday, except holidays. In the event of an
emergency or computer application error, DSHS may temporarily suspend services
without advance notice.

B. Contractor will search DSHS databases, locate data, and issue Certifications of Vital
Records to authorized individuals requesting such data. The certifications will be in a
format formally approved by DSHS. No limit will be established on the number of
searches per month not resulting in issuance of a certification, provided the number is
reasonable.

C. Contractor will acquire the necessary data processing equipment, communications,
hardware or software, and purchase “bank note” paper, as specified by DSHS. DSI-IS
will assist in connection of the equipment, furnish software program and provide
technical assistance, if necessary.

D. Contractor acknowledges that records may not be located in the searching OCCSS

instituted by Contractor or records, which are located, may have errors due to:

1. Normal key-entry errors in spellings;
2. Accidental failure on the part of the DSI-IS to update a file for an amendment

or paternity determination; and
3. The event year does not exist on the system.



Contract Number: 537-17-0118-00001

E. Contractor will notify DSHS in writing, at least monthly of errors or suspected errors that
exist on the data base information.

F. Contractor is to maintain an inventory control and account for each document produced
on “bank note” paper, including voided documents.

G. Contractor is responsible for maintaining a system of vital record keeping that is in
accordance with Health and Safety Code Chapter 195 and the regulations adopted.

K. The Parties are required to comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating to
the privacy and confidentiality of this data and records, which includes Texas
Government Code Section 552.0038.

I. The Parties will maintain sufficient safeguards to prevent release or disclosure of any
such records or information obtained under this Contract to anyone other than
individuals who are authorized by law to receive such records or information and who
will protect the records or information from re-disclosure as required by law.

J. The Parties will use confidential records and information obtained under this Contract
only for purposes as described in this Contract and as otherwise allowed by law.

V. Fees.
Contractor agrees to pay DSHS $1.83 for each Certification of Vital Record printed as a
result of searches of the database. Contractor agrees to charge the same base search fee for
a birth certificate as DSFIS. Additional fees may only he charged as authorized by Texas
Health and Safety Code 191.

VI. Billng.
A. DSHS will send an itemized billing to Contractor on a monthly basis for each

certification of Vital Record printed. This billing will be sent through the U.S. Postal
Service to the Contractor at:

Name: Williamson County Clerk’s Office

Address: P 0 Box 18
Georgetown, TX 78627

B. Contractor will direct any billing inquiries either by phone to 512-776-7206 or email
to vsubusinessservices@dshs.state.tx.us.

Vii. Payment Method.
A. Contractor will remit payment to DSHS within thirty days after a billing is received

by them. Payment by the Contractor will be considered made on the date
postmarked.

B. Contractor will send payments to DSHS at:
Texas Department of State Health Services

2



Contract Number: 537-17-011 8-00001

Cash Receipts Branch MC 2096
P.O. Box 149347
Austin, TX 78714-9347

C. Contractor will make payment to DSHS out of its current revenues.

VIII. Representatives. The following will act as the Representative authorized to administer
activities under this Contract on behalf of their respective Party.

Williamson County DSHS

____________—

Nancy E. Rister Texas Department of State Health
Williamson County Clerk’s Office Services
P 0 Box 18 Contract Oversight and Support
Georgetown, TX 78627 Attn: Princess Lindsay

Mail Code 1326
Phone: (512) 943-1515 P.O. Box 149347

Austin, TX 787 14-9347
Email: nristerwi1co.org

Phone: 512-776-3713

Email:
Princess. Lindsay@dshs.state.tx.us

IX. General Terms and Conditions.
A. Governing Law. Regarding all issues related to this Contract’s ftnnation, performance,

interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between the Parties, the
Contract will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Texas.

B. Amendment. This Contract may be modified by written amendment signed by the
Parties.

C. Confidentiality.
1. The Parties are required to comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating

to the privacy and confidentiality of patient and client records that contain Protected
Health Information (PH[) or other information or records made confidential by law.
To the extent the Parties execute, or have executed, a separate Data Use Agreement or
other confidentiality agreement in compliance with the relevant statutes, that
agreement will also apply to this Contract.

2. Contractor will maintain sufficient safeguards to prevent release or disclosure of any
such records or information obtained under this Contract to anyone other than
individuals who are authorized by law to receive such records or information and who
will protect the records or information from re-disclosure as required by law.

3



Contract Number: 537-17-0118-00001

3. Contractor will use confidential records and information obtained under this Contract
only fir purposes as described in this Contract and as otherwise allowed by law.

4. Notwithstanding any provision relating to confidentiality, the confidential
information held by DSHS may be disclosed to a third party pursuant to the Texas
Public Information Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 552), any open records
decision or ruling by the Attorney General that such information constitutes public
information or as otherwise provided by law.

D. Exchange of Client-identifying information. If this Contract concerns client-
identifying information, except as prohibited by other law, Contractor and DSHS may
exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 Code of Federal
Regulation § 164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Texas Health and Safety Code § 533.009 and other
applicable law or rules.

E. Records Retention. DSHS will retain records in accordance with DSFTS State of Texas
Records Retention Schedule at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us!records/schedules.shtrn,
Department Rules and other applicable state and federal statutes and regulations
governing medical, mental health, and substance abuse infonnation.

F. Severability. If any provision of this Contract is construed to he illegal or invalid, the
illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same extent and
effect as if never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue.

G. Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Contract will he in
writing and sent to the respective Party’s Representative in Section VIII. Notice will he
deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on which
it was mailed to the Party at the address specified in writing by the Party to the other
Party, or, if sent by certified mail, on the date of receipt.

H. Waiver. Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of any
action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either
Party’s rights under the Contract.

1. Assignment. Neither DSHS nor Contractor will transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in
whole or in part, in this Contract without prior written consent by both Parties.

J. Suspension of Services Under This Contract. In the event of an emergency or
information technology system failure, DSHS may temporarily suspend services without
advance notice.

4



Contract Number: 537-17-0118-00001

K. Termination.

1. Convenience. This Contract maybe terminated by mutual agreement of both Parties.
Either Party may terminate this Contract without cause by giving 30 days written
notice of its intent to tenninate to the non-terminating Party.

2. Cause. This Contract may be terminated fir cause by either Party for breach or
failure to perform an essential requirement of the Contract.

3. Notice of Ternunation. Written notice may be sent by any method that provides
verification of receipt, which will be calculated from the date of receipt by the non-
terminating Party’s Representative provided in Section VIII.

4. Transition after Termination. At the end of the Term of this Contract or
termination as provided for in this Section, the Parties will equitably settle their
respective accrued interests or obligations incurred prior to termination.

By signing below, the Parties agree that this Contract constitutes the entire legal and binding
agreement between them. The Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to
its terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the authority to execute this
Contract on behalf of their respective Party.

I-iif lb

Dan A. Gattis
County Judge
Williamson County

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

Ed House
Chief Operating Officer
Department of State Health Services

Date I I Date

5



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   45.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Road name change of CR 457 to Hardi Rd
Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on setting a date for a public hearing to change the street name CR
457 to Hardi Rd. PCT 4

Background
The original public hearing had to be rescheduled due to court being canceled that day. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 11:07 AM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 08/02/2016 10:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   46.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Road name change of FM 685 to Chris Kelley Blvd 
Submitted By: Teresa Baker, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on setting a date for a public hearing to change the name of a
portion of FM 685 from the city limits of Hutto to SH 130 to Chris Kelley Blvd. PCT 4

Background
Public Hearing was canceled due to court being canceled.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/02/2016 11:07 AM
Form Started By: Teresa Baker Started On: 08/02/2016 10:57 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/02/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   47.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Awarding Bid 1606-099 Printing Services
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB # 1606-099, Printing Services for Williamson
County to the lowest and best bidders, KM Printing LLC, Speedy Gonzales Printing, Inc, Marfield Corporate
Stationary, Safeguard Business Systems, D&L Printing and Extreme Business Services. (detailed award
information is attached)

Background
This IFB was issued in order to provide County Departments additional printing options. Six submittals were
received.
The contract period will be 12-months with 2 12-month renewal options. Please see attached evaluation
documentation for details of the award.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Award 
Evaluation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 08/04/2016 09:22 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 09:27 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 08/02/2016 10:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



Primary Secondary Tertiary Quantenary

Item # 1
Envelopes KM Printing LLC Speedy Gonzales Printing Inc. Marfield Corporate Stationery Safeguard Business Systems

Item # 2
Letterhead KM Printing LLC Speedy Gonzales Printing Inc. Marfield Corporate Stationery Safeguard Business Systems

Item # 3
Business Cards KM Printing LLC Safeguard Business Systems Speedy Gonzales Printing Inc. Marfield Corporate Stationery

Item # 4
Lines 1-15

Standard Forms

KM Printing LLC Speedy Gonzales Printing Inc. D & L Printing Marfield Corporate Stationery

Item # 4
Lines 16-23
NCR Forms

D & L Printing Speedy Gonzales Printing Inc. Safeguard Business Systems Extreme Business Services

Item # 4
Line 24

Reciept Books - 500 
Qty

Safeguard Business Systems Speedy Gonzales Printing Inc. Extreme Business Services D & L Printing



Safeguard KM Speedy Extreme Marfield D&L

Item # 1 $82.69 $49.67 $57.48 $123.74 $69.67 $119.75 Primary
Secondary

Item # 2 $118.36 $73.50 $86.75 $132.50 $103.08 $137.69 Tertiary
Quantenary

Item # 3 $52.25 $21.33 $52.50 $61.88 $53.62 $57.79

Item # 4
Lines 1-15

"Standard Forms"

$113.34 $67.00 $69.01 $168.73 $86.50 $72.73

Item # 4
Lines 16-23

"NCR Forms"

$101.82 No Bid $93.48 $127.13 $137.50 $86.32

Item # 4
Line 24

Reciept Books - 500 Qty

$356.60 No Bid $403.00 $435.00 No Bid $457.50

** Final Price calculated as an
average of all items bid.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   48.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Reject RFP 1606-089 and Rebid on RFP 1608-106, Food and Drink Concessions for Expo Center 
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jewel Walker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on rejecting Proposal received for RFP 1606-089 Food and Drink
Concessions for Expo Center and authorize Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive Proposals for RFQ
1608-106 Food and Drink Concessions for Expo Center.

Background
Only one proposal was received on RFP 1606-089, which did not meet specifications/ requirements. It is the
recommendation that the proposal be rejected and a new RFP be released.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bid Packet

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/03/2016 08:12 AM
Form Started By: Jewel Walker Started On: 08/02/2016 11:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/03/2016 



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SOLICITATION

Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR 
BEFORE:

Aug 31, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT
PROPOSALS WILL BE PUBLICLY 

OPENED: 
Aug 31, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted by
the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive 
proposals.  Specifications for this RFP may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this 
proposal.

All electronic proposals must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and General 
Requirements, Proposal Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definit ions, Terms and Condit ions stated in this
RFP. 

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire 
RFP.

Electronic proposals are requested, however paper proposals will currently still be 

received, until further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods. 
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.

ü If mailed or delivered in person, Proposals and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on 
or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information ’ listed 
above for this RFP, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

ü Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and Address of 
Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal opening on the outside of the box or envelope and
note “Sealed Proposal Enclosed. ”

ü Respondent should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the Proposal.

ü Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline,
and shall return such Proposals unopened to the Respondent.

ü Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party
carriers.

ü Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

ü Proposals will be publicly opened in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however, 
names of Respondents will be read aloud.

ü All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

ü It is the Respondent ’s responsibi l ity to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been 
added after the document packet was originally released and posted.

ü Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFP will be posted on www.bidsync.com. 

ü The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information. 

ü Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 1



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SOLICITATION

Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR 
BEFORE:

Aug 31, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT
PROPOSALS WILL BE PUBLICLY 

OPENED: 
Aug 31, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted by
the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive 
proposals.  Specifications for this RFP may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this 
proposal.

All electronic proposals must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and General 
Requirements, Proposal Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definit ions, Terms and Condit ions stated in this
RFP. 

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire 
RFP.

Electronic proposals are requested, however paper proposals will currently still be 

received, until further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods. 
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.

ü If mailed or delivered in person, Proposals and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on 
or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information ’ listed 
above for this RFP, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

ü Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and Address of 
Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal opening on the outside of the box or envelope and
note “Sealed Proposal Enclosed. ”

ü Respondent should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the Proposal.

ü Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline,
and shall return such Proposals unopened to the Respondent.

ü Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party
carriers.

ü Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

ü Proposals will be publicly opened in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however, 
names of Respondents will be read aloud.

ü All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

ü It is the Respondent ’s responsibi l ity to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been 
added after the document packet was originally released and posted.

ü Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFP will be posted on www.bidsync.com. 

ü The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information. 

ü Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 2



5

6

Bid 1608-106
Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

Bid Number     1608 -106 

Bid Title     Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center 

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Aug 31, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT

Question & Answer 
End Date

 Aug 26, 2016 5:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Connie Singleton 

 512 -943-1553 

 csingleton@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    3 years 

Contract Renewal    2 annual renewals   

Prices Good for    90 days 

Pre-Bid Conference   Aug 24, 2016 10:00:00 AM CDT
Attendance is optional
Location: Williamson County Exposition Center 
210 Carlos G Parker Boulevard NW 
Taylor, TX 76574 

Bid Comments BID COMMENTS 
FOOD AND DRINK CONCESSIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER

Williamson County is seeking proposals from food and beverage concession firms; trained, experienced, 

and qualified in providing professional food concession services, hereinafter referred to as the vendor.

The following list includes all mandatory documents for this Proposal:

1. Proof of License and Permits
2. Sample Menu with pricing
3. Experience for past 5 years with comparable entities (startup facilities)
4. List of Equipment to be used on site
5. Staffing available for all events
6. Sample of volume of receipts from previous contracts
7. Verification of a Local Presence/Representation
8. Conflict of Interest Statement
9. RFP Affidavit
10. References – complete the fill-able form or attach your list to line one.

If delivering a paper bid   the above listed documents must be completed in a sealed envelope and sent to:

      Williamson County Purchasing

      Attn: RFP#1606 -089 Concessions Williamson Co. EXPO Center
      901 South Austin Ave

      Georgetown, TX 78626.

DO NOT ENTER PARTIAL BID IN BIDSYNC AND PARTIAL IN A PAPER DELIVERY.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR
Clint Chitsey, General Manager EXPO Center (or successor) at 210 Carlos G Parker Blvd., Taylor Tx,  76574 

shall serve as Williamson County’s Contract Administrator with designated responsibility to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement, such as but not limited to, 
acceptance, inspection and delivery. The Contract Administrator will serve as liaison between the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court and the Successful Respondent.

FOR ADDITIONAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS TO AWARDED VENDOR SEE GENERAL CONDITIONS

Item Response Form

Item     1608-106-01-01 -  ATTACH COMPLETED ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS HERE

Quantity    1 each

Prices are not requested for this item. 

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
  219 Perry Mayfield

  Leander TX  78641

Qty 1 

Description
ATTACH (UPLOAD) ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION YOU MAY WANT TO ADD TO THIS 
LINE ITEM.

Item     1608-106-01-02 -  PERCENTAGE OF GROSS SALES AFTER TAXES

Quantity    1 lump sum

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
  219 Perry Mayfield

  Leander TX  78641

Qty  1 

Description
MINIMUM 20% PREFERRED

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 3



5

6

Bid 1608-106
Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

Bid Number     1608 -106 

Bid Title     Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center 

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Aug 31, 2016 3:30:00 PM CDT

Question & Answer 
End Date

 Aug 26, 2016 5:00:00 PM CDT

Bid Contact     Connie Singleton 

 512 -943-1553 

 csingleton@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    3 years 

Contract Renewal    2 annual renewals   

Prices Good for    90 days 

Pre-Bid Conference   Aug 24, 2016 10:00:00 AM CDT
Attendance is optional
Location: Williamson County Exposition Center 
210 Carlos G Parker Boulevard NW 
Taylor, TX 76574 

Bid Comments BID COMMENTS 
FOOD AND DRINK CONCESSIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER

Williamson County is seeking proposals from food and beverage concession firms; trained, experienced, 

and qualified in providing professional food concession services, hereinafter referred to as the vendor.

The following list includes all mandatory documents for this Proposal:

1. Proof of License and Permits
2. Sample Menu with pricing
3. Experience for past 5 years with comparable entities (startup facilities)
4. List of Equipment to be used on site
5. Staffing available for all events
6. Sample of volume of receipts from previous contracts
7. Verification of a Local Presence/Representation
8. Conflict of Interest Statement
9. RFP Affidavit
10. References – complete the fill-able form or attach your list to line one.

If delivering a paper bid   the above listed documents must be completed in a sealed envelope and sent to:

      Williamson County Purchasing

      Attn: RFP#1606 -089 Concessions Williamson Co. EXPO Center
      901 South Austin Ave

      Georgetown, TX 78626.

DO NOT ENTER PARTIAL BID IN BIDSYNC AND PARTIAL IN A PAPER DELIVERY.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR
Clint Chitsey, General Manager EXPO Center (or successor) at 210 Carlos G Parker Blvd., Taylor Tx,  76574 

shall serve as Williamson County’s Contract Administrator with designated responsibility to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement, such as but not limited to, 
acceptance, inspection and delivery. The Contract Administrator will serve as liaison between the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court and the Successful Respondent.

FOR ADDITIONAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS TO AWARDED VENDOR SEE GENERAL CONDITIONS

Item Response Form

Item     1608-106-01-01 -  ATTACH COMPLETED ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS HERE

Quantity    1 each

Prices are not requested for this item. 

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
  219 Perry Mayfield

  Leander TX  78641

Qty 1 

Description
ATTACH (UPLOAD) ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION YOU MAY WANT TO ADD TO THIS 
LINE ITEM.

Item     1608-106-01-02 -  PERCENTAGE OF GROSS SALES AFTER TAXES

Quantity    1 lump sum

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
  219 Perry Mayfield

  Leander TX  78641

Qty  1 

Description
MINIMUM 20% PREFERRED

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 4



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 
 

1. RESPONSE FORMAT AND SUBMISSION  

1.1 Introduction  
 
Each Proposal submitted in response to this RFP should clearly reference those numbered sections of this RFP that require a 
response.  Failure to arrange the Proposal as requested may result in the disqualification of the Proposal. 

Though there is not a page limit for Proposals, to save natural resources including paper, and to allow Williamson County staff to 
efficiently evaluate all submitted Proposals, Williamson County requests that Proposals be orderly, concise, but comprehensive in 
providing the requested information.  Conciseness and clarity of content are emphasized and encouraged.  If   mailed   or delivered in 
person, please limit additional, non-requested   information. 

Please provide your Proposal response using: 

1. 8 ½” x 11” pages, inclusive of any cover letter or supporting materials 

2. The least amount of plastic/laminate or other non-recyclable binding materials 

3. Single-sided printing 

Vague and general Proposals will be considered non-responsive, and may, at County’s sole discretion, result in disqualification. 
Proposals must be legible and complete. Failure to provide the required information may result in the disqualification of the Proposal. All 
pages of the Proposal should be numbered and the Proposal should contain an organized, paginated table of contents   corresponding 
to the sections and pages of the Proposal. 

 

1.2 Organization of Proposal C ontents and Table of Contents  

Each Proposal should be submitted with a table of contents that clearly identifies and denotes the location of each title and subtitle of 
the Proposal. Additionally, the table of contents should  clearly  identify and denote the location of all enclosures of the Proposal. The 
table of contents should follow  the RFP’s structure as much as is practical. 

Each Proposal should be organized in the manner described below: 

1. Transmittal Letter 

2. Table of Contents 

3. Executive Summary 

4. Proposal Response to Criteria (see Specifications & Cost Proposal,  Experience and Qualifications, References, Implementation 
Strategy) 

5. Price Sheet 

6. References: Identification of three (3) references within the last 4 years for which the Respondent is providing or has provided 
the goods and services (public sector) of the type  requested, including the name, position, and telephone number of a contact 
person at each entity 

7. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 

8. Proposal Affidavit and Addenda Acknowledgement 

9. Signature Page 

10. Attach your entities Sample Contract 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 5



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 
 

1.3 Transmittal Letter  

The Respondent should submit a Transmittal Letter that provides the following: 

 

a) Name and address of individual or business entity submitting the Proposal; 

b) Respondent’s type of business entity (i.e., Corporation, General Partnership, Limited Partnership,   LLC, etc.); 

c) Place of incorporation or organization, if applicable; 

d) Name  and  location  of  major  offices  and  other  facilities  that  relate  to  the  Respondent’s  performance under the 
terms of this RFP; 

e) Name, address, business and fax number of the Respondent’s principal contact person regarding  all contractual matters 
relating to this RFP; 

f) The Respondent’s Federal Employer Identification Number; 

g) A commitment by the Respondent to provide the services required by Williamson County; 

h) A statement that the Proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the deadline for submittal  of Proposals to Williamson 
County (Any Proposal containing a term of less than ninety (90)  calendar days for acceptance, may at Williamson County’s 
sole discretion, be rejected as non-responsive.); 

If the Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County (as it  relates to any state, federal, or voluntary 
air quality standard), then the Respondent is encouraged to provide information in narrative indicating the anticipated air quality 
impact. 

The Transmittal Letter should be signed by a person legally authorized to bind the Respondent to the representations in the 
Transmittal Letter and Proposal.  In the case of a joint Proposal, each party must   sign the Transmittal Letter. 

 

1.4 Executive Summary  

The Respondent should provide an Executive Summary of its Proposal that asserts that the Respondent is providing in its response all 
of the requirements of this RFP. The Executive Summary must represent a full and concise summary of the contents of the Proposal 

The Executive Summary should not include any information concerning the cost of the Proposal. 

The Respondent should identify any services and/or goods that are provided beyond those specifically requested. If the Respondent is 
providing services and/or goods that do not meet  the  specific  requirements  of  this  RFP,  but  in  the  opinion  of the Respondent are 
equivalent or superior to those specifically requested, any such  differences  should  be  noted  in  the Executive Summary. However, 
the Respondent must realize that failure to provide the services specifically required may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, result 
in disqualification of the Proposal. 

The Respondent also should indicate why it believes that it is the most qualified Respondent to provide the services described in this 
RFP. The Successful Respondent must demonstrate extensive experience in and understanding required in order to carry out the intent 
of this project. The Respondent should describe in  detail  the  current  and  historical  experience  the  Respondent and its 
subcontractors have that would be relevant to completing  the  project.  References must contain the name of key contacts and a 
telephone number. The Respondent should briefly state why it believes its proposed services and/or goods best meet Williamson 
County’s needs and RFP requirements, and the Respondent also should concisely describe any additional features, aspects, or 
advantages of its services and/or goods in any relevant area not covered elsewhere in its Proposal. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 6



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

1.5 Conflict of Interest  

No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, Local Government Code Title 
5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171, as amended.  

 
As of January 1, 2006, Respondents are responsible for complying with Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 
176. Additional information may be obtained from the Williamson County website at the following link:  
 

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofInterestDisclosure/tabid/689/language/en-US/Default.aspx 

Each Respondent must disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the performance of the requirements of this 
RFP. Examples of potential conflicts may include an existing business or personal relationship between the Respondent, its 
principal, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with  Williamson County or any other entity or person involved in any way in the project 
that is the subject of this RFP. Similarly, any personal or business relationship between the Respondent, the principals, or any 
affiliate or subcontractor, with any employee or official of Williamson County or its suppliers must be disclosed. Any such relationship 
that might be perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. Failure to disclose any such relationship or reveal 
personal relationships with Williamson County  employees  or  officials  may  be  cause  for  termination.  Williamson County will 
decide if an actual  or perceived conflict should result in Proposal disqualification. 

By submitting a Proposal in response to this RFP, all Respondents affirm that they have not given, nor intend to give, at any time 
hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson 
County public servant or any employee, official  or representative of same, in connection with this procurement. 

Each Respondent must provide a Conflict of Interest Statement in accordance with this RFP. 
 

1.6 Certificate of Interested Parties   

As of January 1, 2016, Respondents are responsible for complying with the Texas Government Code Section 2252.908. The law states 
that Williamson County may not enter into certain contracts with a Respondent unless the Respondent submits a disclosure of 
interested parties to Williamson County at the time the Respondent submits the signed contract to Williamson County.  

The disclosure requirement applies to any contract of Williamson County entered into on or after January 1, 2016 that either: 

1. requires an action or vote by the Commissioners Court (all contracts that fall under the jurisdiction of Commissioners Court 
approval such as contracts resulting from an IFB, RFP, RFQ etc. excluding but not limited to certain Juvenile Services 
contracts, contracts funded with Sheriff’s seized funds monies etc.) before the contract may be signed 

2. has a value of at least $1 million.  

Note: Since the majority of contracts with Williamson County re quire approval by the Commissioners Court, this form will 
most likely be required to be supplied . 

On January 1, 2016, the Texas Ethics Commission made available on its website a new filing application that must be used to file Form 
1295. 

Information regarding how to use the filing application is available on the Texas Ethics Commission website at the following link: 

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm 

A Respondent must: 

1. use the online application to process the required information on Form 1295 

2. print a copy of the form which will contain a unique certification number 

3. an authorized agent of the Respondent must sign the printed copy of the form 

4. and have the form notarized 

5. the completed Form 1295 and certification of filing must be filed (scanning and emailing form is sufficient) with Williamson 
County at the time the signed contract is submitted for Commissioners Court approval. 

After Commissioners Court award of the contract, Williamson County must: 

1. notify the commission, using the commission’s filing application, of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 and certification of filing 
not later than the 30th day after the date the contract binds all parties to the contract. The commission will post the completed 
Form 1295 to its website within seven business days after receiving notice from Williamson County. 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 7



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

1.7 Ethics  

The Respondent shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business arrangement with any employee, official 
or agent of Williamson County. 

 

1.8 Delivery of Proposals  
 

Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids and proposals Bids can be submitted electronically through BidSync or 
by hard copy. Refer to www.bidsync.com for further information. 

 

If mailed or delivered in person , Proposals and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on or before the 
submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information’ listed above for this RFP, to: 

Williamson County Purchasing Department Attn: 
PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER  
901 South Austin Avenue Georgetown, 
Texas 78626 
 
Williamson  County  will  not  accept  any  Proposals  received  after  the  submittal  deadline,  and  shall  return   such  Proposals 
unopened to the Respondent. 

 
Williamson  County  will  not  accept  any  responsibility  for  Proposals being  delivered  by  third  party  carriers. 
Respondent should submit one (1) original, two (2) paper copies and one (1) CD or (1) USB copy of  the Proposal.  Proposals 
will be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however , names of Respondents will be read aloud. 
Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and Address of Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal 
opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed.” 

 
 

2.1 INSTRUCTIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  

Read this document carefully.  Follow all instructions and requirements.   You are responsible for fulfilling   all requirements and 
specifications.  Be sure you have a clear understanding of this   RFP. 

General requirements apply to all advertised RFPs; however, these may be superseded, in whole or in part, by the Proposal 
Specifications, Addenda issued as a part of this RFP and Modifications issued as a part of this RFP. Be sure your Proposal package is 
complete. 

 
 

2.2 Ambiguity, Conflict, or other Errors in the RFP  

If Respondent discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this RFP, Respondent shall immediately notify 
Williamson County Purchasing Department of such error in writing and request modification or clarification of the document. 
Modifications will be made by issuing Addenda. If the Respondent fails to  notify  Williamson  County  prior to the date and time fixed for  
submission  of  Proposals  of  an  error  or  ambiguity in  the  RFP  known  to  Respondent,  or  an error or ambiguity that reasonably 
should have been known to Respondent, then Respondent shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution. 

Williamson County may also modify the RFP, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals, by 
issuance of an Addendum. All addenda will be numbered consecutively, beginning with 1. 

 
 

2.3 Notification of Most Current Address  

Respondents in receipt of this RFP shall notify the Williamson County Purchasing Department of any address changes, contact person 
changes, and/or telephone number changes no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals. 

 

2.4 Proposal Preparation Cost  
 

Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be charged to W i l l i a m s o n  County. 
 
 
 
 
 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 8



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

2.5 Signature of Respondent  

A Transmittal Letter, which shall be considered an integral part of the Proposal, shall be signed by an individual who is authorized to 
bind the Respondent contractually. 

If the Respondent is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, the legal name of the Corporation or   Limited  Liability  Company shall 
be  provided together  with  the  signature  of the  officer  or  officers  authorized to sign on behalf of such entity. 

If the Respondent  is  a  General  Partnership,  the  true  name  of  the  firm  shall  be  provided  with  the  signature of each partner 
authorized to sign. 

If the Respondent is a Limited Partnership, the name of the Limited Partner’s General Partner shall be provided with the signature of the 
officer authorized to sign on behalf of the General Partner. 

If the Respondent is a Sole Proprietor(s) (individual), each Sole Proprietor(s) shall sign. 

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s)  or  an  officer  of  a  Corporation,  Limited  Liability  Company, General 
Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or  equivalent  document  must  be  submitted  to the Williamson 
County Purchasing Department prior to   contract award. 

 

2.6 Assumed Business Name  

If the Respondent operates business under an Assumed Business Name, the Respondent must have on file with the Williamson County 
Clerk a current Assumed Name Certificate and provide a file marked copy of same prior to contract award. 

 

2.7 Economy of Presentation  

Proposals should not contain promotional or display materials, except as they may directly answer in whole or in part questions 
contained in the RFP. Such exhibits shall be clearly  marked  with  the  applicable  reference  number  of  the question in  the  RFP.  
Proposals must address the technical requirements as specified in the RFP.  All questions posed by the RFP must be answered 
concisely and clearly. Proposals that do not address each criterion may be, at the sole discretion of Williamson   County, rejected and 
not considered. 

 

2.8 Proposal Obligation  

The contents of the RFP, Proposal and any clarification thereof submitted by the Successful Respondent shall become part of the 
contractual obligation and incorporated by reference into the   Contract and any ensuing agreement. 

 

2.9 Compliance with RFP Specifications  

It is intended that this RFP describe the requirements and the response format in sufficient detail to secure comparable Proposals. 
Failure to comply with all provisions of the RFP may, at the sole discretion of Williamson County, result in disqualification. 

 
 

2.10 Evaluation  

Williamson County reserves the right to use all pertinent information (also learned from sources other than disclosed in the RFP 
process) that might affect Williamson County’s judgment as to the appropriateness of an award to the best evaluated Respondent. This 
information may be appended to the Proposal evaluation process results. Information on a Respondent from reliable sources, and not 
within the Respondent’s Proposal, may also be noted and made part of the evaluation file. Williamson County shall have sole discretion 
for determining the reliability of the source.  Williamson County reserves the right to conduct written and/or oral discussions/interviews 
after the Proposal opening. The purpose of such discussions/interviews is to provide clarification and/or additional information to make   
an award that is in the best interest of Williamson County. 

 

2.11 Withdrawal of Proposal  

The Respondent may withdraw its Proposal by submitting a written request over the signature of an authorized individual, as described 
herein above, to the Williamson County Purchasing Department any time prior to the submission deadline. The Respondent may 
thereafter submit a new Proposal prior to the deadline. Withdrawal of a Proposal after the deadline will be subject to written approval of 
the Williamson County Purchasing Agent. 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 9



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

2.12 Responsibility  

It is expected that a Respondent will be able to affirmatively demonstrate Respondent’s responsibility. Respondent should be able to 
meet the following requirements: 

 
a) have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as   required; 
b) be able to comply with the required or proposed  delivery schedule; 
c) have a satisfactory record of performance; and 
d) be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award. 

 

Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine Respondent’s ability to meet these 
minimum standards listed above. 

 
 

2.13 Purchase Orders  

If required by the Williamson County Purchasing Department, a purchase order(s) may be generated to the Successful Respondent for 
goods and/or services. If a purchase order is issued, the purchase order number must appear on all itemized invoices and/or requests 
for payment. 

 

2.14 Silence of Specifications  

The apparent silence of any RFP specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning 
any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best practices are to prevail. All interpretations of these specifications shall be 
made on the basis of this statement. 

 

2.15 References  

Williamson County requires Respondent to supply a list of at least three (3) references within the last 4 years where like services and/or 
goods have been supplied by Respondent if Respondent has not done business with the County within the past five (5) years. 

 
 
 

3.1 DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

3.2 Definitions  

a) “Addenda” – Means any written or graphic instruments issued by Williamson County prior to the consideration of Proposals 
which modify or interpret the Proposal Documents by additions,  deletions, clarifications, or corrections. 

b) “Agreement” – The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson County to sign an additional Agreement containing 
terms necessary to ensure compliance with the RFP and Respondent’s Proposal. Such ensuing Agreement shall contain the 
Proposal Specifications, Terms and Conditions that are derived from the RFP. 

c) “Contract” – This RFP and the Proposal of the Successful Respondent shall become a contract between the Successful 
Respondent and Williamson County once the Successful Respondent’s Proposal is properly accepted by the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court (sometimes referred to herein as the “Commissioners Court”). 

d) “Proposal Documents” – The Legal Notice, RFP including attachments, and any Addenda issued by Williamson County prior to 
the consideration of any Proposals. 

e) “Proposal” – Is a complete, properly signed Proposal submitted in accordance with this RFP which is irrevocable during the 
specified period for evaluation and acceptance of Proposals. 

f) “Respondent” – A person or entity who submits a Proposal in response to this RFP. 

g) “RFP” – Refers to this document, together with the attachments thereto and any future addenda issued by Williamson County. 

h) “Successful Respondent” – The responsible Respondent who, in Williamson County’s sole opinion, submits the Proposal which 
is in the best interest of Williamson County, taking into account factors identified herein and to whom Williamson County intends 
to award the Contract. 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 10



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

3.3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

3.3.1 Venue and Governing Law  

Respondent hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in 
connection with this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall lie   exclusively in either Williamson County, Texas or in the 
Austin Division of the Western Federal District of Texas, and the parties hereto expressly consent and submit to such jurisdiction. 
Furthermore, except to the extent that this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States, 
this RFP, the  Contract  and  any  ensuing  Agreement  shall  be  governed  by  and  construed  in  accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules. 

 

3.3.2 Incorporation by Reference and Precedence  

The Contract shall be derived from (1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal. In the event of a dispute under  the  
Contract,  applicable  documents  will  be  referred  to  for  the  purpose  of   clarification  or  for  additional  detail  in  the following order 
of precedence: (1) the RFP and its Addenda;   and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal. 

In the event Williamson County requires that an ensuing Agreement be executed following award and a  dispute  arises  between terms 
and conditions of the ensuing Agreement, (2) the RFP, and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal, applicable documents will 
be referred to for the purpose of Clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: (1) terms and conditions of the 
ensuing Agreement and its Addenda, (2) the RFP and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal. 

 

3.3.3 Ownership of Proposal  

Each Proposal shall become the property of Williamson County upon submittal and will not be returned to Respondents unless received 
after the submittal deadline. 

 

3.3.4 Disqualification of Respondent  

Upon signing and submittal of the Proposal, a Respondent offering to sell supplies, materials, services, or equipment to Williamson 
County certifies that the Respondent has not violated the antitrust laws of this state codified in Section 15.01, et seq, Business & 
Commerce Code, or the Federal Antitrust Laws, and has not communicated directly or indirectly the offer made to any competitor or any 
other person engaged in such line of business. Any or all Proposals may be rejected if Williamson County believes that collusion exists 
among the Respondents. 

 

3.3.5 Funding  

County intends to budget and make sufficient funds available and authorize funds for expenditure to   finance the costs of the Contract. 
Respondents understand and agree that the County’s  payment  of  amounts under the Contract shall be contingent on the  County  
receiving  appropriations  or  other   expenditure  authority  sufficient  to  allow  the  County,  in  the  exercise  of reasonable 
administrative  discretion, to make payments under the Contract. 

 

3.3.6 Assignment, Successors and Assigns  

The Successful Respondent may not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer the Contract or any other rights or interests obtained under the 
Contract without written permission of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be 
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the contracting parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 
 

3.3.7 Implied Requirements  

Products and services not specifically described or required in the RFP, but which are necessary to  provide the functional capabilities 
described by the Respondent, shall be deemed to be implied and  included in the Proposal. 

 

 

 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 11



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

3.3.8 Termination  
 

a) Termination for Cause: Williamson County reserves the right to terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for 
default if the Successful Respondent breaches any of the RFP Specifications, Terms and Conditions, including warranties of 
Respondent, if any, or if the Successful Respondent becomes insolvent or commits acts of bankruptcy.  Such right of termination 
is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies Williamson County may have at law or in equity or as may otherwise be 
provided herein. Default may be construed as, but not limited to, failure to deliver the proper goods and/or services within the 
proper amount of time, and/or to properly perform  any  and  all  other  requirements  to  Williamson  County’s  satisfaction, 
and/or to meet all other obligations and  requirements. 

b) Termination for Convenience: Williamson County may terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for convenience 
and without cause or further liability, upon ninety (90) calendar day’s written notice to Successful Respondent. In the event 
Williamson County exercises its right to terminate without cause, it is  understood  and  agreed  that  only  the amounts due to the 
Successful Respondent for goods, commodities and/or services provided and expenses incurred to and including  the date of 
termination, will be due and payable.  No penalty will be assessed for Williamson County’s termination for convenience. 

 

3.2.9 Non-Performance  

It is the objective of Williamson County to obtain complete and satisfactory performance of the requirements set forth herein. In addition 
to any other remedies available at law, in equity or that may be set out herein, failure to perform may result in a deduction of payment 
equal to the amount of the goods and/or services that were not provided and/or performed to the County’s satisfaction. In the event of 
such non-performance, the County shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to complete the services itself or by others and/or 
purchase the goods from other sources. If the County elects to acquire the goods or perform the services itself or by others, pursuant to 
the foregoing, the Successful  Respondent shall reimburse the County, within ten (10) calendar days of demand, for all costs incurred 
by the County (including, without limitation, applicable, general, and administrative expenses, and field  overhead,  and  the  cost of 
necessary equipment, materials, and field labor) in  correcting  the  nonperformance which the Successful Respondent fails to meet 
pursuant to the requirements set out  herein. In  the  event  the  Successful  Respondent  refuses  to  reimburse  the County as set out 
in  this  provision, County shall have the right to deduct  such  reimbursement  amounts from  any  amounts that  may be then owing or 
that may become owing in the future to the Successful Respondent. 

 

3.2.10 Proprietary Information a nd Texas Public Information Act  

All material submitted to the County shall become public property and subject to the Texas Public Information Act upon receipt. If a 
Respondent does not desire proprietary information in the Proposal to  be disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked 
proprietary at time of submittal or, more   preferably, all proprietary information may be placed in a folder or appendix and be clearly 
identified  and marked as being proprietary. The County will, to the extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect   from public disclosure 
the information that has been identified and marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be disclosed, 
however, lies with the Texas Attorney General.  Failure to clearly identify and mark information as being proprietary as set forth under 
this provision will  result in all unmarked information being deemed non-proprietary and available to the public.  For all  information that 
has not been clearly identified and marked as proprietary by the Respondent, the  County may   choose  to  place  such  information  on  
the  County’s  website  and/or  a  similar  public database without obtaining any type of prior consent from the Respondent. 

To the extent, if any, that any provision in this RFP or in the Respondent’s Proposal is in conflict with Tex. Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., 
as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall be of no force or effect. Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed 
that Williamson County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of  the  Attorney General of the State of 
Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any items or  data  furnished  to Williamson County as to whether or 
not the same are available to the public. It is further understood that Williamson County’s officers and employees shall have the right to 
rely on the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Williamson County, its officers and employees shall have no 
liability or obligation to any party hereto for the disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any items  or  data  furnished  to 
Williamson  County by a  party hereto,  in  reliance  of any  advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas. 

 

3.2.11 Right to Audit  

Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives shall, until   the  expiration  of  three (3) 
years after termination or expiration of the Contract and/or the  ensuing  Agreement,  have  access  to  and  the  right  to examine and 
photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Successful Respondent, which are directly pertinent to the services to 
be performed or goods to be  delivered  for  the  purposes  of  making  audits,  examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. Successful 
Respondent agrees that Williamson County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary facilities and shall be 
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. Williamson 
County shall give Successful Respondent reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 

 

 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 12



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

3.2.12 Inspections and Testing  

Williamson County reserves the right to inspect and test equipment, supplies, material(s) and goods for quality and compliance with this 
RFP, and ability to meet the needs of the user.  Demonstration units must be available for review.  Should  the  goods or services  fail  
to  meet  requirements  and/or  be  unavailable for evaluation, Williamson County can deem the Respondent to be in breach and 
terminate  the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement(s). 

 

3.2.13 Proposal Preparation Cost  

Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be charged to Williamson County. There is no 
expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in 
response to this RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for such expenses. 

 

3.2.14 Indemnification  

SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, 
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES FROM A ND  AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, AND EXPENSES, 
INCLUDING  REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES OF RESPONDENT, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS OR 
EMPLOYEES, PERFORMED HEREUNDER THAT RESULT FROM THE NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION  OF 
RESPONDENT  OR ANY OF RESPONDENT’S AGENTS, SERVANTS  OR EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS OR 
DAMAGE TO THE RESPONDENT’S AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR SUPPLIES. 

FURTHERMORE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPL OYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE 
LIABLE FOR DAMAGES TO THE SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT ARIS ING FROM ANY ACT OF ANY THIRD PARTY, INCLUDING, 
BUT  NOT  BEING LIMITED TO THEFT. SUCCESSFUL RESPO NDENT FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE 
HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY FROM, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AN D AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES AGAINST ALL 
CLAIMS OF WHATEVER NATURE ARISING FROM ANY ACCIDEN T, INJURY, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER CAUSED TO ANY 
PERSON OR TO THE PROPERTY OF ANY PERSON OCCURRING IN RELATION TO SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S 
PERFORMANCE OF ANY SERVICES REQUESTED HEREUNDER DURING THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY 
ENSUING AGREEMENT. 

SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL TIMELY  REPORT ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS, ACTIONS, PROCEEDINGS, LIENS OR 
JUDGMENTS TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND SHALL, UPON THE RECEIPT OF ANY CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, 
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT, NOT LATER THAN TH E FIFTEENTH (15TH) DAY OF EACH MONTH; PROVIDE 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY WITH A WRITTEN REPORT ON EACH SU CH MATTER, SETTING FORTH THE STATUS OF EACH 
MATTER, THE SCHEDULE OR PLANNED PROCEEDINGS WITH RESPECT TO EACH MATTER AND THE COOPERATION OR 
ASSISTANCE, IF ANY, OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIRED BY  SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT IN THE DEFENSE OF EACH 
MATTER. SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD WILLIAMSON COUNTY HARMLESS 
SHALL BE ABSOLUTE. IT SHALL NOT ABATE OR END BY REASON OF THE EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THE 
CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT UNLESS OTHERW ISE AGREED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN WRITING. 
THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT AND SHALL REMAIN IN FULL 
FORCE AND EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO ALL SU CH MATTERS NO MATTER WHEN THEY ARISE. 

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIE S AS TO WHETHER A CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, 
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN CA USED BY OR APPEARS TO HAVE ARISEN OUT OF OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESPONDENT SHALL NEVER-THE-LESS FULLY 
DEFEND SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT UNTIL AND UNLESS 

 

THERE IS A DETERMINATION BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION THAT THE ACTS AND OMISSIONS 
OFRESPONDENT ARE NOT AT ISSUE IN THE MATTER. 

SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S INDEMNIFICATION SHALL COVER, AND SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT AGREES TO 
INDEMNIFY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, IN THE EVENT WILLIAMSON COUNTY IS FOUND TO HAVE BEEN NEGLIGENT FOR 
HAVING SELECTED SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT TO PERFORM THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS REQUEST. THE 
PROVISION BY SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT OF INSURANCE SHALL NOT LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF SUCCESSFUL 
RESPONDENT UNDER THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT. 

 

3.2.15 Waiver of Subrogation  

Successful Respondent and Successful Respondent’s insurance carrier waive any and all rights whatsoever with regard to subrogation 
against Williamson County as an indirect party to any suit arising out of personal or  property  damages  resulting from the 
Respondent’s performance under this Contract   and any ensuing Agreement. 

 
 
 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 13



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 
3.2.16 Relationship of the Parties  

The Successful Respondent shall be an independent contractor and shall assume all of the rights,  obligations,  liabilities, applicable 
to it as such independent contractor hereunder and any provisions  herein which may appear to give County the right to direct the 
Successful Respondent as to details of doing work herein covered or to exercise a measure of control over the work shall be 
deemed to mean that the Successful Respondent shall follow the desires of County in the results of the work  only. County shall not 
retain or have the right to control the Successful Respondent’s means, methods or details pertaining to the Successful 
Respondent’s performance of the work. County and the Successful Respondent hereby agree and declare that the Successful 
Respondent is an independent contractor and as such meets the qualifications  of  an  “Independent  Contractor’ under Texas 
Workers Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, that the Successful  Respondent  is  not  an employee of County , 
and that the Successful Respondent  and  its  employees,  agents  and  sub-  contractors  shall  not  be entitled to workers 
compensation coverage or any other type of insurance  coverage held by County. 

 

3.2.17 Sole Provider  

The Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges that it shall not be considered a sole provider of the goods and/or 
services described herein and that Williamson County may contract with other providers of such goods and/or services if 
Williamson County deems, at its sole discretion, that multiple providers of the same goods and/or services will serve the best 
interest of Williamson County. 

 

3.2.18 Force Majeure  

If the party obligated to perform is  prevented  from  performance  by  an  act  of  war,  order  of  legal  authority, act of God, or other 
unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the 
performance. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform. To obtain release based 
on force majeure, t he  party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other party. 

 

3.2.19 Severability  

If any provision of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate  or  render  unenforceable any other provision thereof, but rather the entire 
RFP, Contract or any ensuing Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or 
provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance  therewith. The parties 
acknowledge that if any provision  of  this  RFP,  the  Contract  or  any  ensuing  Agreement is determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to 
the maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement  and be deemed to 
be  validated and enforceable. 

 
3.2.20 Equal Opportunity  

Neither party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national 
origin. 

 

3.2.21 Notice  

Any notice to be given shall be in writing and may be affected by personal delivery or by registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, addressed to the proper party, at the following address: 

 

Williamson County Purchasing Department 

Max Bricka, Purchasing Agent (or successor) 

901 S Austin Ave. 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Respondent: Address set out in Respondent’s Transmittal Letter 

Notices given in accordance with this provision shall be effective upon (i) receipt by the party to which notice is given, or (ii) on the 
third (3rd) calendar day following mailing, whichever occurs first. 

 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 14



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

3.2.22 Sales and Use Tax Exemption  
 

Williamson County is a corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and claims exemption from sales and use 
taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as amended, and the  services and/or goods subject hereof are being secured for 
use by Williamson County. 

 

3.2.23 Compliance with Laws  

Williamson County and Successful Respondent shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules 
and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the 
performance of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement, including, without limitation, Workers’ Compensation laws, salary and 
wage statutes and regulations, licensing laws and regulations. When required, the Successful Respondent shall furnish the County 
with certification of compliance with said laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified. 

 

3.2.24 Incorporation of Exhibi ts, Appendices and Attachments  

All of the Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein be incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim herein. 

 

3.2.25 No Waiver of Immunities  

Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend  any  legal  defense  available  at  law  or  in  equity  to  Williamson County, 
its past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Williamson County 
does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of 
the State   of Texas and of the United States. 

 

3.2.26 No Waiver  

The failure or delay of any party to enforce at any time or any period of time any of the provisions of this RFP, the Contract or any 
ensuing Agreement shall not constitute a present or future waiver of such provisions nor the right of either party to enforce each and 
every provision. Furthermore, no term or provision shall be deemed waived and no breach excused unless such waiver or consent shall 
be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented. Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the 
other, whether expressed or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for any other, different or subsequent breach. 

 
3.2.27 Current Revenues  

The obligations of the parties under the Contract and any ensuing Agreement do not constitute a general obligation or indebtedness for 
which County is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any of taxation.  It is understood and agreed that Williamson County shall have the 
right to terminate the Contract and any ensuing Agreement at the end of any Williamson County fiscal year if the governing of 
Williamson County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by Williamson County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. 
Williamson County may affect such termination by giving written notice of termination to the Successful Respondent at the end of its 
then-current fiscal year. 

 

3.2.28 Binding Effect  

This Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective permitted 
assigns and successors. 

 

3.2.29 Assignment  

The Successful Respondent’s interest and duties hereunder may not be assigned or delegated to a third party without the express 
written consent of Williamson County. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 15



RFP Standard Documents 
 

3.2.30 General Obligations and Reliance  

Successful Respondent shall perform all services and/or provide all goods, as well as those reasonably inferable and necessary for 
completion and provision of the services and goods required hereunder. The Successful Respondent shall keep the County 
informed of the progress and quality of the services and/or goods to be provided. Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges 
that County is relying on Successful Respondent's represented expertise and abi l i ty  to  p r o v i d e  the goods and/or services 
desc r i bed  herein. Successful Respondent agrees to use its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations in 
accordance with the highest standards used in the profession and to further the interests of County in accordance with County’s 
requirements and procedures. Successful   Respondent’s duties as set forth herein shall at no time be in any way diminished by 
reason of any approval by the County nor shall the Successful Respondent be released from any liability by reason of such 
approval by the County, it being understood that the County at all times is ultimately relying upon the Successful Respondent’s skill 
and knowledge in performing the services and providing any goods r e q u i r e d  hereunder. 

 

3.2.31 Contractual Development  

The Williamson County Commissioners Court may award the Contract  on  the  basis  of  the  initial  Proposals  received, without any 
further or  additional  discussions. Therefore, each initial Proposal should contain the Respondent’s best terms and offer. The contents 
of the RFP and the selected Proposal will become an integral part of the Contract, but may be modified, at Williamson County’s sole 
discretion, by provisions of an ensuing Agreement.  Therefore, the Respondent must agree to inclusion in an ensuing Agreement of the 
Proposal Specifications, Terms and Conditions of this RFP. Williamson County may, at its discretion, opt to conduct further discussions 
with responsible offerors and request the highest ranked firm’s Best and Final Offer. 

 

3.2.32 Entire Agreement  

The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements, written or oral between the Successful Respondent 
and County and shall constitute the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to the services and/or 
goods to be provided. Each of the provisions herein shall be binding upon the parties and may not be waived, modified amended 
or altered except by w r i t i n g  signed by the Successful Respondent and County. 

 

3.2.33 Survivability  

All applicable agreements that were entered into between Respondent and Williamson County under the terms and conditions of the 
Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement shall survive the expiration or termination thereof for ninety (90) days unless a new contract has 
been awarded. 

 

3.2.34 Payment  

County’s payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be 
deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date County receives the goods under the Contract; (2) the date the 
performance of the service under the Contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for 
the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by County in accordance with Texas Government 
Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on 
September 1 of County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to 
the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding 
fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

In the event that an error appears in an invoice submitted by Successful Respondent, County shall notify Successful Respondent of the 
error not later than the twenty first (21st) day after the date County receives the invoice.  If the error is resolved in favor of Successful 
Respondent, Successful Respondent shall be entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice submitted by 
Successful R e s p o n d e n t  beginning on the date that the payment for the invoice became overdue. If the error is resolved in favor 
of the County, Successful Respondent shall submit a corrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within the time set forth 
above. The unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by 

Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if the corrected invoice  is  not  paid  by  the  appropriate  date. As a minimum, invoices 
shall include: 

 Name, address, and telephone number of Successful Respondent and similar information in the event  the payment is to be 
made to a different address 

 County contract, Purchase Order, and/or delivery order number 
 Identification of items or service as outlined in the Contract 
 Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount 
 Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract 

Payment inquiries should be directed to the Williamson County Auditor's Office,  

 Accounts Payable Department: accountspayable@wilco.org, (512) 943-1500. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 16



RFP Standard Documents 
 

 

 
 

3.2.35 Contractual Formati on and Ensuing Agreement  

The RFP and the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the Williamson County  Commissioners  Court,  shall constitute 
a contract equally binding between the Successful Respondent and Williamson County. The Successful Respondent may be 
required by Williamson County to sign an additional Agreement containing  terms  necessary  to  ensure  compliance with  the  
RFP  and  Respondent’s Proposal. 

 
THE RESPONDENT’S PROPOSAL SHOULD INCLUDE A SAMPLE CONTRACT, ANY  OR  ALL  ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS 
OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT THE TIME THE RESPONDENT’S  PROPOSAL IS SUBMMITTED USING SEPARATE 
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS  FOR  THE  COUNTY’S  REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION.  

 
3.2.36 Legal Liability Information  

The Successful Bidder shall disclose all legal liability information by listing any pending litigation or anticipated litigation that your 
firm is involved in, including but not limited to, potential or actual legal matters with private parties and any local, State, Federal or 
international governmental entities. Williamson County reserves the right to consider legal liability information in the 
recommendation of any proposed contract to the Williamson County Commissioners Court. 

 
3.2.37 Confidentiality  

Respondent expressly agrees that it will not use any direct or incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working 
in a governmental setting for its own benefit, and agrees that it will not access unauthorized areas or confidential information and it 
will not disclose any information to unauthorized third parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at all times. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 17



GENERAL CONDITIONS 

FOOD AND DRINK CONCESSIONS 

FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER 

 

 

1.  PURPOSE AND CLASSIFICATION 

 

a) Purpose  

Williamson County, herein after referred to as the County, seeks proposals from food and beverage 

concession firms, trained, experienced, and qualified in providing professional food concession services, 

hereinafter referred to as the vendor. 

b) Classification  

The concession services will be performed at Williamson County Exposition Center located at 210 Carlos G 

Parker Boulevard NW, Taylor, TX 76574. The Williamson County Exposition Center contains a 15,000 

square foot exposition hall, 15,000 square foot outdoor covered exposition hall, 200’ x 300’ covered arena, 

over 800 parking spaces,  restrooms, 1 all masonry concession facilities on the west side of the covered 

arena.  

 

2.     NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP  

It is understood and agreed that vendor shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venture with 

Williamson County, nor shall vendor hold himself out as an agent or official representative of Williamson 

County unless expressly authorized to do so by a majority of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. 

Vendor shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this contract and shall in no manner 

incur any expense or liability on behalf of Williamson County other than what may be expressly allowed under 

this contract. 

3.     SCOPE OF WORK  

 

It is the intent of this contract to provide optimum food and beverage concessions to the public.  This includes 

maximum hours and days of operation as well as goods and services provided.  The concession services shall be 

provided as deemed necessary to meet the contract requirements. The contractor shall provide concession 

services as described herein and shall provide all labor, material, and equipment. The vendor shall provide 

clean, attractive, and safe areas for the locations described herein. 

 

The vendor shall furnish and maintain all equipment necessary for the proper concession service of each 

location. The vendor shall provide an equipment inventory list to be submitted with the proposal, identifying all 

equipment by age and condition to be used in the performance of this contract. The County reserves the right to 

make inspection of equipment to be used in the performance of this contract. Any equipment found to be in 

poor condition must be pulled from service and replaced at the vendor's expense. The vendor shall comply with 

all county, state, and federal regulations applicable to providing food and beverage concessions. 

The vendor shall obtain a Wine and Beer Retailer's Permit (BG Permit) with the Texas Alcoholic Beverage 

Commission for the designated “Arena” area. The vendor shall follow all regulations set forth by the Texas 

Alcoholic Beverage Commission. The vendor is also responsible for purchasing and posting the correct signage 

required by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission. The vendor must obtain adequate liquor liability 

insurance coverage confirmed and submitted as required below.  

Security is required for all events where alcohol is being served or sold. If the Licensee has an event that does 

not require security, the vender has the option of hiring needed security to sell alcohol. If the vender chooses not 

to hire security then the vender will not be allowed to sell alcohol at that particular event. All alcohol will be 

shut off at a minimum of 30 minutes prior to the scheduled end of the event but may be shut off sooner if 

deemed necessary. 

The County reserves the right to provide additional concessions for up to three (3) events per year. The 

additional food and drink (non-alcoholic) concessions may be sold by the County, vendors, or its assignees.  

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 18



The County will receive the fees or sales percentage from these concessions. Examples of the events for 

additional concessions include but are not limited to Williamson County Fair and Rodeo, Bar-B-Que Cook-off, 

Taylor Rodeo, etc. The additional concessions will not use the awarded vendor’s concession facility. The 

awarded vendor will have the right to continue sales out of the concession facility for these special events. 

 

4.     TERM OF CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 

 

The Term of Contractual Agreement is the Date of Award through September 30, 2019, with an opportunity to 

renew for two (2), consecutive one (1) year periods.   
 

5.    ITEMS and PRICING  

 

Items of sale will include but will not necessarily be limited to the following: 
 

Food, candy, ice cream, snow cones, hamburgers, hot dogs, breakfast items, etc. Beverage service including 

beer and wine, excluding liquor. No glass containers. Ancillary items may be specific to the operation such as 

caps, T-shirts, mugs, etc.  All concession prices should be presented to General Manager for approval annually 

and at time of contract renewal.                                                                                                                             

Catering is not a part of the concessions contract.  Catered events at the Williamson County Exposition Center 

will be handled under a separate contract with vendors from an Approved Catering List.   Catered events with 

alcohol sales and service will be handled under a separate contract. Outdoor vending machines must be 

approved separately depending on suitability (type of products/price of products/cost to operate machines), and 

profit margin to County after considering cost of electricity etc.                                                                                                                           

Williamson County reserves the right to specify specific brands to be incorporated in the concessions according 

to sponsorship opportunities. 

 

6.     HOURS OF OPERATION 

 

It is the intent of this concession contract to serve the public in the best possible manner, which is with 

maximum operating hours under conditions. This will be primarily weekends, special events, minor events and 

general expo conditions. Some activities may require concessions to be open only during specific times. All 

other events will have specific operating hours for operational consistency, such as opening at least one hour 

before the event is scheduled to begin and remain open until the conclusion of the event.  

 

The vendor will be required to provide adequate staffing for the concessions to serve the public in a prompt and 

courteous manner. The staffing level will fluctuate depending on the type of event and number of attendees. 

 

7.    NO ASSIGNMENT 

The vendor may not assign this contract to another individual, company, or organization. The vendor may not 

assign to any subcontractors. It is highly preferred for the vendor to have a local presence/local representation 

to ease communication and management of the contract. 

8.  EMPLOYEES   

Vendor covenants and agrees that it will pay its own salaries, and all Social Security taxes, Federal and State 

Unemployment Insurance, Worker’s Compensation Insurance and any similar taxes or expenses related to its 

own employees, including, but not limited to, license fees, insurance premiums and outfitting expenses.  Vendor 

shall be responsible for complying with all Federal, State and Local laws, ordinances and regulations regarding 

its own employees. 

9.   ACCOUNTING 

 

The County will require Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures and monthly reports as stipulated by the 

auditing department.  These reports will be dictated by the County Auditing Department and may change 

depending on their needs. The reporting time for these reports will be the first day of each month through the 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 19



last day of each month. Money owed to the County as represented in each report will be due to the County by 

the 15th of each month. Late payments may result in termination of this contract.  

 

All reports shall include: 

 Name, address, and telephone number of concessionaire. 

 County contract and proposal number. 

 Identification of items purchased at concession stand. 

 Quantity or quantities, total prices, and total amount. 

 Check are payable to:  Williamson County and are due no later than the 15th of each month.   

 Check will be mailed to:   

Williamson County Exposition Center               

210 Carlos G Parker Boulevard NW   

Taylor, TX 76574 

10.   MAINTENANCE 

County will provide general maintenance of the facility such as utility repairs, painting, electrical, etc. Any 

damage attributed to neglect, misuse, etc. by the Vendor will be documented and charged back to the Vendor. 

a) County will pay for normal electric, gas and water utilities.  

b) Vendor is responsible for maintenance of any and all equipment directly related to the operation. 

c) Housekeeping – Vendor shall clean the serving and window area, along with any picnic and surrounding 

areas directly related to their operation.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

11.   GENERAL 

a) Vendor must remain in compliance with all current and future health department regulations. The vendor 

must also provide a copy of all state, county and local health department certificates or permits that are 

required to sell food or drink to the public to the Williamson County Expo Center office at the time of 

award of contract.  

 

b) Vendor shall have a manager on site, and should have adequate staff to maintain full operation during 

operating hours. 

c) Staff should be dressed appropriately, uniformed with identification to note name and the organization they 

represent. 

d) All concessions staff member must pass a criminal background screening check, to be performed and paid 

for by the vendor. Awarded vendor must be able to show proof of compliance. 

The awarded vendor shall conduct background checks on all the permanent and temporary personnel and 

subcontractors scheduled to work on services under this contract prior to services beginning. 

The required employee criminal background checks, employee history, and all documentation of each 

individual’s right to work in the United States must be provided to the following individual prior to 

beginning work to: 

Clint Chitsey, General Manager EXPO 

210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd 

Taylor, TX 76574 

In addition, the awarded contractor shall continue to submit background checks for any new employees 

prior to such new employee entering any Williamson County facilities. Replacement personnel shall have 

completed background checks conducted and approved by contract administrator before access to the facility 

is authorized. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 20



e) Vendor shall be responsible for all inventories and should insure the quality of merchandise being sold. 

f) The Williamson County Exposition Center will inspect concessions regularly and will provide written 

results to the Vendor for information and any corrective action. Concession inspections will include but are 

not limited to general cleanliness, customer service, hours of operation, product appropriateness and 

freshness, organization, etc. 

g) The Vendor shall provide and maintain a menu sign that is posted in a conspicuous place. The menu sign 

shall list the prices of all items offered for sale, the hours of operation, and the telephone number for the 

Williamson County Exposition Center for comments. The design and location of the sign shall be subject to 

the approval by the General Manager of the Williamson County Exposition Center or his/her designee. 

h) The County reserves the right to operate a monitor inside the concessions for advertising purposes. 
 

12.  INSURANCE   

Vendor, at vendor’s own expense, shall provide and maintain the minimum insurance coverage in the 

minimum amounts as described below.  Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by companies 

authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by A.M Best Company 

or otherwise acceptable to The County and name The County as an additional insured.  The policies shall 

provide that they may not be cancelled or altered without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to 

The County. 

                   Type of Coverage                                 Limits of Liability 

a) Worker's Compensation                                     Statutory 

 

b) Employer's Liability                  

Bodily Injury by Accident                            $500,000 Ea. Accident 

Bodily Injury by Disease                               $500,000 Ea. Employee  

Bodily Injury by Disease                               $500,000 Policy Limit 

 

c) Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability insurance 

for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts: 

COVERAGE                                    PER PERSON   PER OCCURRENCE 

Comprehensive General Liability                 $1,000,000                  $1,000,000                   (including 

premises, completed                        operations 

and contractual)                               

 

Aggregate policy limits:                $2,000,000 

 

d) Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased and non-

owned vehicles): 

COVERAGE                  PER PERSON   PER OCCURRENCE     

Bodily injury                  $1,000,000                   $1,000,000  

(including death) 

Property damage            $1,000,000                   $1,000,000  

Aggregate policy limits              No aggregate limit 

e) Comprehensive liquor liability insurance (as to Vendors selling or serving alcohol) 

 

COVERAGE                  PER PERSON   PER OCCURRENCE 

Bodily injury                  $1,000,000          $1,000,000                       (including 

death) 

Property damage            $100,000             $300,000 

Aggregate policy limits   $2,000,000 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 21



Vendor, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent Contractor” under 

Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and must provide its employees, 

agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage. Vendor shall not be entitled to worker’s 

compensation coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by The County. 

Vendor shall provide The County with insurance certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance 

requirements stated above. 

 

13.   PROPOSAL EVALUATION 

 

The Proposals received will be evaluated on all of the criteria listed below. The Vendor selected will have, in 

the opinion of the County, the best overall combination of the criteria.  

 

 Percentage to County - % of gross sales after taxes   12 Points 

   (Minimum of 20% preferred)  

   Formula to rank percentage is: Vendor % ÷ Highest % amount x 12 

 

 

 Experience overall in Concessions Business in like size and type 5 Points 

 

 Experience associated with Start Up operations   5 Points 

 

 Equipment to be used       5 Points 

   (Quantity, Type, Age, Condition) 

 

 Sample Menu with proposed pricing     5 Points 

   (Selection/Variety) 

 

 Staffing for all Events       5 Points 

  (Assurance, Quantity, Flexibility) 

 

References 

  (Will call at our discretion)     5 Points 

 

   Total Points Possible                   42 

 

5 Point Scale Scoring: 

 

5 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 

4 = Marginally Exceeds Requirements 

3 = Meets Requirements 

2 = Marginally Meets Requirements 

1 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 22



 

 

 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 23



 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 24



PLEASE  NOTE THERE IS NO EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER, NO INSULATED SLAB AND NO EAST CONCESSIONS 

B
id

 1
6

0
8

-1
0

6
W

ill
ia

m
s
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
T

e
x
a

s

8
/2

/2
0

1
6

 1
0

:5
5

 A
M

p
. 

2
5



T

T

T

T

T

T

3

3

T T

FD FD

B C D

CONCESSION

212

SHOW OFFICE

216

FAM TOILET

209

FAM TOILET

208

ELEC.

211

HOT WATER

210

6 P.O.S.

OFFICE

215

STOR

214

FAMILY TOILET

213

A5-4

5

9

8

A5-4

4

21' - 4" 52' - 8" 22' - 0"

2

A7-5

4

A7-5

DATA/ COMM

218

21
6A

21
6B

213

214

215

21
2A

21
8

21
1

20
9

20
8

21
0

M8

M8

M8

M8

M8

M6.8

M8

M8

M8 M8

M8

212C212B

ROLLER
SHADES

COUNTER

TV - 52"

TV - 52"

CANE DETECTION M8

IN-SET KEY OPERATED
HOSE BIB

5' - 0" 15' - 4" 37' - 4"

14
' -

 8
 3

/8
"

9'
 -

 3
 5

/8
"

5'
 -

 4
"

29
' -

 4
"

5'
 -

 0
"

29
' -

 4
"

8' - 1 13/16" 5' - 8"

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5'
 -

 4
"

9'
 -

 8
"

1'
 -

 8
"

9'
 -

 8
"

8'
 -

 0
"

15
' -

 4
"

M8 M8

A2-1F

2

M8
M6.8

M6.8

M6.8

M6.8

M6.8

M6.8

EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER.
RE: CONTRACTOR

INSULATED
SLAB

5'
 -

 4
"

6 P.O.S.

CONCESSION

204

0

ELECTRICAL

202

JANITOR

203

A5-4

1

5'
 -

 1
1 

5/
8"

10
' -

 5
 1

/4
"

12
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

7' - 5 1/4" 39' - 10 3/8"

4

A7-5

2

A7-5

20
2

20
3

204A

204C 204B

M8

M6.8
M8

M8

M8

M8

20
4D

1'
 -

 8
"

12
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

1

R S

0.6

0.9

Q.9 R.3 S.4 S.7

3

A7-4

CATERING PREP

108

108A

108E

108D

10
8C

10
4C

10
7B

108B

1. HOT TOPPING SERVER WITH PUMP (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
2. MICROWAVE OVEN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
3. REFRIGERATOR, REACH-IN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
4. WARMER, CABINET TYPE (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
5. ICE MACHINE WITH STORAGE BIN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
6. FILTER SYSTEM, ICE MAKER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
7. COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL
8. BACK COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
9. HAND SINK, WALL MOUNT

12 31

2

5 6

8

8

9

9

4
7

7

A2-1F

6

EXPANSION JOINT EXPANSION JOINT

C

9

8

1

1. P.O.S. STATION (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
2. SODA DISPENSER WITH ICE BIN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
3. WARMER, DRAWER TYPE (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
4. SODA CONDUIT, 8" DIA.
5. DISPLAY COOLER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
6. BAG-IN-BOX RACK (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
7. GAS DEEP FRYER, 12"x24" (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
8. GRIDDLE, 24"x36" (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
9. EXHAUST HOOD
10. FRONT COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL
11. BACK COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL (BY OWNER /

N.I.C.)
12. HAND SINK, WALL MOUNT
13. TRIPLE SINK
14. FREEZER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
15. REFRIGERATOR (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
16. ICE MAKER & ICE BIN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
17. FILTER SYSTEM, ICE MAKER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
18. WARMER, COUNTERTOP (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
19. HEAT LAMP FOOD WARMER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
20. HOT TOPPING SERVER WITH PUMP (BY OWNER /

N.I.C.)
21. MICROWAVE OVEN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
22. POPCORN MACHINE (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
23. DELUXE WARMER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
24. ROLLER GRILL (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
25. EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER RELOCATED FROM

EXISTING CONCESSION BUILDING

1 1 1 12 2 2 2 1

33

4 4

5 5

7 8

9

10

11

11

12

12

13

141617 11

25

15

18191918
2020

7

10

21

22
23 24

11 21

4

4
6

2

0

4

A7-5

2

A7-5

1. P.O.S. STATION (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
2. SODA DISPENSER WITH ICE BIN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
3. WARMER, DRAWER TYPE (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
4. SODA CONDUIT, 8" DIA.
5. DISPLAY COOLER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
6. BAG-IN-BOX RACK (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
7. GAS DEEP FRYER, 12"x24" (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
8. GRIDDLE, 24"x36" (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
9. EXHAUST HOOD
10. FRONT COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL
11. BACK COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
12. HAND SINK, WALL MOUNT
13. TRIPLE SINK
14. FREEZER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
15. REFRIGERATOR (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
16. ICE MAKER & ICE BIN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
17. FILTER SYSTEM, ICE MAKER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
18. WARMER, COUNTERTOP (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
19. HEAT LAMP FOOD WARMER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
20. HOT TOPPING SERVER WITH PUMP (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
21. MICROWAVE OVEN (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
22. POPCORN MACHINE (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
23. DELUXE WARMER (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
24. ROLLER GRILL (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
25. EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER RELOCATED FROM EXISTING

CONCESSION BUILDING

11111 22221

3 3
1010

55
12

44

4
6

12

13

4

11

18191918
2020 22

23 24

78

9

14 16 1715

7 2121

11

11

11

2

EMSHIELD FIRE-RETARDANT
IMPREGNATED FOAM

FACTORY-APPLIED & CURED PICK
RESISTANT POLYURETHANE FACING

0'
 -

 1
"

EPOXY ADHESIVE BOTH SIDES
(BY EMSEAL)

F2

A

B
C

PROJECT NO.

Copyright C

ISSUED BY:

ISSUED DATE:

SHEET TITLE:

  DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

REVISIONS

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming
300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri   64105
816/ 221-1500

NORTH

®

®

®

PROJECT NORTH

®

E D

F1

10/14/2 015 5:17:15 P
M

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 E
X

P
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

2
1
0
 C

A
R

L
O

S
 P

A
R

K
E

R
 B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

T
A

Y
L
O

R
, 
T

E
X

A
S

 7
6
5
7
4

Associate Architect

Moman Architecture

Structual Engineer

Engineering 360 Inc.

MEP/Energy Consultants
Hendrix Consulting Engineers

Civil Engineer/ Landscape

Halff Associates, Inc.

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

September 16, 2015

ENLARGED
CONCESSION

PLANS

A2-1F

14.3903

9/16/2015

2015

109 S. Harris St., Suite 200
Round Rock, TX 78644
512-733-1150

2851 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite 22
Round Rock, TX 78665

115 E Main St
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-218-0060

Two Sierra Way, Suite 105
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-942-6232

512-244-1966

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

ARENA PLAN - WEST CONCESSION
 1/8" = 1'-0"

4
AREA PLAN - EAST CONCESSION

 1/4" = 1'-0"
3

ENLARGED CATERING PREP

 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

ENLARGED PLAN - WEST CONCESSION EQUIP.
 1/4" = 1'-0"

5
ENLARGED PLAN - EAST CONCESSION EQUIP.

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

1 9/25/2015 ADDENDUM #1

2 10/14/2015 ADDENDUM #3

 3" = 1'-0"
6

INTERIOR EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL TYP.

1

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 26



PROJECT NO.

Copyright C

ISSUED BY:

ISSUED DATE:

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

REVISIONS

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming
300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
816/ 221-1500

NORTH

®

PROJECT NORTH

Associate Architect
Moman Architecture

Structual Engineer
Engineering 360 Inc.

MEP/Energy Consultants
Hendrix Consulting Engineers

Civil Engineer/ Landscape
Halff Associates, Inc.

109 S. Harris St., Suite 200
Round Rock, TX 78644
512-733-1150

2851 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite 22
Round Rock, TX 78665

115 E Main St
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-218-0060

Two Sierra Way, Suite 105
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-942-6232

512-244-1966

14.3903

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

F2

A

B
CE D

F1

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

September 16, 2015

HCE job no.: 15-011

KITCHEN HOOD
INFORMATION

M1-7

2" Captrate Grease-Stop Solo Filter

1000800400200

AIRFLOW (cfm)

600

1.4

1.6

1.2

1

0.6

0.4

0

0

0.2

0.8

RESISTANCE VS. AIRFLOW -

0

0.1

10

20

30

40

1

PARTICLE DIAMETER (um)
10

FILTER COLLECTION EFFICIENCY

90

50

60

80

70

100

2" Captrate Grease-Stop Solo Filter

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 27



HOT WATER
210

OFFICE
213

SHOW OFFICE
217

CONCESSION
212

FAM TOILET
209

FAM TOILET
208

ELEC.
211

WOMEN'S
207

MEN'S
206

DATA/ COMM
218

EF-1F2

HP-1F2
(ON ROOF)

D2
300
CFM

D2
450
CFM

D2
375
CFM

D2
300
CFM

D1

100
CFM

EF-2F2

CH1F2

CH-2F2

CH-3F2

CH-4F2

CH-5F2

CH-6F2

EF-4F2

KSF-1F2

KEF-1F2

EUH-2F2

EUH-1F2

AC-1F2
(INDOOR)

EUH-3F2

CF-7F2

A
H

U
-1

F
2

H-F2

H
-1

F
2

A3
275
CFM

A3

275
CFM

A2
100
CFM

F2

A1
50
CFM

A1
50
CFM

D1
100
CFM

F2

14"ø

8
"/

1
2
"

D1
100
CFM

CH-8F2

CF-5F2

CF-1F2

CF-3F2

CF-4F2

CF-2F2

CH-10F2

CH-13F2

CH-12F2

1
0
"/

1
0
"

10"/10"

10"/10"

EF-3F26"/6"

6"/6"

AC-1F2
(ON ROOF)

M19

TYP

M18

M18M18M20

TYP

M17 M7

M15 M16

M17

FAMILY TOILET
216

CH-11F2

14"/12" 1
0
"ø

6"/6"

12"/10"

COOLER CONDENSER UNIT
(ON ROOF)

A
C

-2
F

2
(I

N
D

O
O

R
)

M21M21M21

CH-9F2

C
H

-1
5
F

2

C
H

-1
4
F

2

M21

CONCESSION
204

ELECTRICAL
202

JANITOR
203

MEN'S
201

WOMEN'S
200

CH-4F1

CH-3F1

EF-3F1

CH-6F1

CH-7F1

D2
360
CFM

D2
450
CFM

D2
300
CFM

EF-1F1

EF-2F1

EF-1F1

KSF-1F1

EUH-1F1

EUH-2F1

CH-1F1 CH-2F1 CH-5F1

H-F1

CH-11F1

CF-1F1

CF-2F1

CF-3F1

CF-4F1

M20

TYP

TYP

M7

M19M18

CH-9F1CH-8F1

KEF-1F1

CH-10F1

CH-12F1

EUH-3F1

PROVIDE METAL LOCKING COVER
OVER ALL CONTROL DEVICES
ACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC.

THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY
B.J. HENDRIX, P.E. NO: 94813
ON:

F2

A

B
C

PROJECT NO.

Copyright C

ISSUED BY:

ISSUED DATE:

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

REVISIONS

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming
300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
816/ 221-1500

NORTH

®

®

®

PROJECT NORTH

®

E D

F1

09/16/2015

9/16/20 15
11:53:02

A
M

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

O
N

C
O

U
N

TY
E

X
P

O
C

E
N

TE
R

2
1
0

C
A

R
L
O

S
P

A
R

K
E

R
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

T
A

Y
L
O

R
,
T

E
X

A
S

7
6
5
7
4

Associate Architect
Moman Architecture

Structual Engineer
Engineering 360 Inc.

MEP/Energy Consultants
Hendrix Consulting Engineers

Civil Engineer
Halff Associates, Inc.

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

September 16, 2015

FLOOR PLAN - AREA
F1 & F2 -

MECHANICAL

M2-1F

14.3903

2015

400 W Main, Suite 222
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-733-1150

2300 Greenhill Dr
Round Rock, TX 78664

115 E Main St
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-218-0060

Two Sierra Way, Suite 105
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-942-6232

512-244-1966

15-011

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"01 FLOOR PLAN - AREA F2 - WEST MECHANICAL

MECHANICAL KEYED NOTES
THESE NOTES APPLY TO THIS SHEET ONLY

M7 PROVIDE 3' DROP, COVER OPEN END WITH 1/2" HARDWARE CLOTH MOUNTED IN A REMOVABLE FRAME.

M15 RE: INSULATED FILTER BOX DETAIL ON DETAIL SHEET(S).

M16 OUTSIDE AIR TO CONNECT TO RETURN AIR PLENUM. PROVIDE WITH MANUAL VOLUME DAMPER FOR BALANCING
AND MOTORIZED DAMPER. MOTORIZED DAMPER TO OPEN ONLY WHEN COMPRESSOR IS OPERATING.

M17 ROUTE CONDENSATE TO FLOOR SINK IN CONCESSION.

M18 ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER FOR FREEZE PROTECTION. INSTALL AT 7'-0" TO BOTTOM OF HEATER. COORDINATE FINAL
LOCATION WITH ALL TRADES PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

M19 RADIANT COVE HEATER, COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

M20 CIRCULATING FAN, INSTALL AT 7'-0" TO BOTTOM OF FAN. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT AND
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

M21 UNITS ON ROOF TO BE SUSPENDED PER "CONDENSING UNIT SUPPORT DETAIL" ON DETAIL SHEETS AND PROVIDE
ROOF JACK PER DETAIL ON DETAIL SHEETS FOR ROUTING OF REFRIGERANT AND ELECTRICAL PIPING.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"02 FLOOR PLAN - AREA F1 - EAST MECHANICAL

REFERENCE GENERAL NOTES ON
SHEETS M1-1, P1-1, AND E1-1
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This document, the ideas and
designs incorporated herein
are and shall remain the
property of Hendrix Consulting
Engineers. These documents
are not to be used or altered,
in whole or in part, for other
than the original intended use,
nor are they to be assigned to
any third party without written
permission from Hendrix
Consulting Engineers.
F - 4095 c

HCE job no.:

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 28



PROJECT NO.

Copyright C

ISSUED BY:

ISSUED DATE:

SHEET TITLE:

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

REVISIONS

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming
300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
816/ 221-1500

NORTH

®

PROJECT NORTH

Associate Architect
Moman Architecture

Structual Engineer
Engineering 360 Inc.

MEP/Energy Consultants
Hendrix Consulting Engineers

Civil Engineer/ Landscape
Halff Associates, Inc.

109 S. Harris St., Suite 200
Round Rock, TX 78644
512-733-1150

2851 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite 22
Round Rock, TX 78665

115 E Main St
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-218-0060

Two Sierra Way, Suite 105
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-942-6232

512-244-1966

14.3903

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

F2

F1

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

September 16, 2015

HCE job no.: 15-011

FLOOR PLAN -
AREA F & G -

POWER

E3-1F

1 COORDINATE FINAL RECEPTACLE LOCATIONS WITH MILLWORK PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

2 ROUGH-IN JUNCTION BOX AND STUB 3/4" CONDUIT THRU WALL TO ABOVE CEILING
FOR FUTURE CCTV CAMERA LOCATION. MOUNT 12'-0" A.F.F. VERIFY WITH CCTV
CONTRACTOR IF AVAILABLE FOR FINAL LOCATION AND MOUNTING HEIGHT PRIOR
TO ROUGH-IN. PROVIDE BLANK WP PLATE AND PULL STRING.

3 GFI RECEPTACLE FOR POWER BEHIND WASH FOUNTAIN OR EWC. COORDINATE
FINAL ROUGH-IN LOCATION.

4 PROVIDE PLYWOOD ON ALL WALLS IN THE ROOM AND 12" GROUND BAR WITH #4 TO
BUILDING STEEL. CONFIRM FINAL ROOM CONFIGURATION WITH TECHNOLOGY
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

5 AUDIO ROOM 1: PROVIDE 30AMP/1 POLE TWIST LOCK RECEPTACLES FOR EACH
CIRCUIT LISTED. PROVIDE CONDUITS TO AUDIO ROOM 2, IDF ROOF, AND EXISTING
ARENA AS SHOWN. CONFIRM FINAL LAYOUT OF ITEMS IN ROOM WITH
TECHNOLOGY CONTRACTOR. PROVIDE 6" GROUND BAR WITH #4 WIRE TO BUILDING
STEEL.

A ELECTRICIAN TO COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN, CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS AND
ADDITIONAL ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH KITCHEN CONSULTANT DRAWINGS
AND KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.

B KITCHEN HOOD: THE ELECTRICIAN SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY HARDWARE,
WIRING AND MAKE ALL CONNECTIONS FOR KITCHEN HOOD LIGHTS, FAN, FAN
INTERLOCKS, SHUNT CONNECTIONS, INTERLOCKS ETC.

C. COOLER/FREEZER: ELECTRICIAN TO COORDINATE AND PROVIDE ALL ELECTRICAL
AND CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS WITH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.
LIGHTING, DOOR JAMB HEATER, FAN, HEAT TRACE, DRAIN HEATER, CONDENSER
SECTIONS, BLOWER COILS FOR AUTO DEFROST, TIME CLOCK, ETC

D THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER IS TO PROVIDE CORD AND PLUG SET TO THE
ELECTRICIAN. THE ELECTRICIAN SHALL INSTALL CORD AND PLUG AND PROPER
RECEPTACLE TO MATCH. FOR LARGE PIECES WHEN THIS ISN'T PROVIDED THE
ELECTRICIAN IT TO PROVIDE NEC DISCONNECTING MEANS RECEPTACLE OR
DISCONNECT PER OWNER REQUIREMENTS. (3PH-208V GEAR)

E ALL 120 VOLT RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN TO BE GFCI PER NEC 210.8.(B).(2). GFCI
BREAKERS ARE TO SERVE CIRCUITS TO EQUIPMENT WHERE GFCI RECEPTACLES
ARE NOT ACCESSIBLE TO RESET

F COORDINATE LOCATION OF GFI RECEPTACLE SO THEY ARE ACCESSIBLE TO BE
RESET.

G PROVIDE DATA OUTLET UNDER EACH CASH REGISTER. COORDINATE FINAL
LOCATION WITH KITCHEN PLANS.

H ELECTRICIAN TO INTERLOCK TABLE LIMIT SWITCH WITH DISH WASHER PER
MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS.

REFER TO FOOD SERVICES DRAWINGS FOR
ROUGH-IN REQUIREMENTS AND EQUIPMENT
INFORMATION.

ALL 120 VOLT RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN
TO BE GFCI TYPE PER 210.8.(B).(2).

COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN, CONNECTION
REQUIREMENTS AND ADDITIONAL
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH
KITCHEN CONSULTANT DRAWINGS.

PROVIDE SHUNT TRIP PROTECTION FOR
ALL EQUIPMENT UNDER EXHAUST HOODS.

G
:\

2
0

1
5

\W
IL

C
O

-
E

X
P

O
C

E
N

T
E

R
.0

1
1

\1
1

E
3

-1
F

.d
w

g
,

9
/1

6
/2

0
1
5

1
2
:1

9
:1

8
P

M
,
R

ic
k
y
,

G
a

a
ih

o
P

D
F

,
4

2
x
3

0
,

0
.1

2
5
:1

2
Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 29



BG
 PER

M
IT A

R
EA

 (stripped area)

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 30



5

6

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 31



5

6

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 32



5

6

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 33



5

6

Bidder References

List the last (3) companies or governmental agencies, where the same or similar
goods and/or services as contained in this IFB package, were recently provided
by Bidder.

Reference 1

Client Name:                                                         Location:

Contact Name:                                                      Title:

Phone:                                                                  E-mail

Contract Date To:                  Contract Date From:             Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

Reference 2

Client Name:                                                         Location:

Contact Name:                                                      Title:

Phone:                                                                  E-mail

Contract Date To:                  Contract Date From:             Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

Reference 3

Client Name:                                                         Location:

Contact Name:                                                      Title:

Phone:                                                                  E-mail

Contract Date To:                  Contract Date From:             Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

55

66

55

66

55

66

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 34



5

6

Bidder References

List the last (3) companies or governmental agencies, where the same or similar
goods and/or services as contained in this IFB package, were recently provided
by Bidder.

Reference 1

Client Name:                                                         Location:

Contact Name:                                                      Title:

Phone:                                                                  E-mail

Contract Date To:                  Contract Date From:             Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

Reference 2

Client Name:                                                         Location:

Contact Name:                                                      Title:

Phone:                                                                  E-mail

Contract Date To:                  Contract Date From:             Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

Reference 3

Client Name:                                                         Location:

Contact Name:                                                      Title:

Phone:                                                                  E-mail

Contract Date To:                  Contract Date From:             Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

55

66

55

66

55

66

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 35



5

6

PROPOSAL AFFIDAVIT

This form must be completed, signed, notarized and returned with Proposal package

The undersigned certi fies that the RFP and the Respondent ’s Proposal have been carefully reviewed and are 
submitted as correct and final.  Respondent further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or 
services upon which prices are extended at the price Proposal, and upon the condit ions contained in the RFP.

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of , on this day

personally appeared ,(Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn,

did depose and say: “I, , (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent

for (Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized to execute the

foregoing on behalf of the said (Name of Respondent).

I hereby cert i fy that the foregoing Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other Respondent or
other person or persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.
Further, I certi fy that the Respondent is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly
concerned in any pool or agreement or combination, to control the price of services/commodities Proposal on, or
to influence any person or persons to submit a Proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon. ”

Name of Respondent: 

Address of Respondent: 

Email:

Telephone#: 

By:

Printed Name:

Tit le:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named 

on this the day of  , 20 .

Notary Public in and for

The State of 

SIGNATURE AND NOTARY NOT REQUIRED IF COMPLETING IN BIDSYNC ELECTRONICALLY. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 36



5

6

PROPOSAL AFFIDAVIT

This form must be completed, signed, notarized and returned with Proposal package

The undersigned certi fies that the RFP and the Respondent ’s Proposal have been carefully reviewed and are 
submitted as correct and final.  Respondent further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or 
services upon which prices are extended at the price Proposal, and upon the condit ions contained in the RFP.

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of , on this day

personally appeared ,(Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn,

did depose and say: “I, , (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent

for (Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized to execute the

foregoing on behalf of the said (Name of Respondent).

I hereby cert i fy that the foregoing Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other Respondent or
other person or persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.
Further, I certi fy that the Respondent is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly
concerned in any pool or agreement or combination, to control the price of services/commodities Proposal on, or
to influence any person or persons to submit a Proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon. ”

Name of Respondent: 

Address of Respondent: 

Email:

Telephone#: 

By:

Printed Name:

Tit le:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named 

on this the day of  , 20 .

Notary Public in and for

The State of 

SIGNATURE AND NOTARY NOT REQUIRED IF COMPLETING IN BIDSYNC ELECTRONICALLY. 

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 37



55

66

Question and Answers for Bid #1608-106 - Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. 
Exposition Center 

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.   

Bid 1608-106Williamson County, Texas

8/2/2016 10:55 AM p. 38



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   49.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Hazard Fuels Reduction Program
Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding bids received for IFB# 1605-085, Hazard Fuels
Reduction Program to the lowest and best bidder meeting specifications, Quality Tree and Lawn.

Background
After concluding the bid process and receiving two (2) bids, the Parks and Recreation and Office of Emergency
Management departments mutually agree to suggest awarding the Hazard Fuels Reduction Program contract
1605-085 to the lowest and best bidder meeting specifications to Quality Tree and Lawn. Term of contract is
September 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017.

This project is funded and awarded to Williamson County by a grant in reference to the DR-1999-019 TX
Williamson County Fuels Reduction/Defensible Space Project Award under the CFDA 97.039 Hazard Mitigation
Grant Program (HMGP) selected by the State of Texas and approved by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA). 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bid Tabulation
Form 1295
Recommendation Letter
Quality Tree and Lawn bid documents

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 08/04/2016 09:07 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 09:20 AM
Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 08/03/2016 01:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



55

66

Bid #1605-085 - Hazard Fuels Reduction Program

Creation Date   May 25, 2016 End Date Jul 26, 2016 2:00:00 PM CDT

Start Date Jun 14, 2016 11:16:15 AM CDT Awarded Date   Not Yet Awarded

1605-085--01-01   Please Attach All Bid Documents to this line

Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Quality Tree and Lawn First Offer -   $193,500.00      1 / lump sum $193,500.00    Y Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes:

Executive Outdoor Solutions First Offer -   $369,600.00      1 / lump sum $369,600.00    Y

Product Code: 

Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:

Supplier Notes:  Re-seeding will be at a cost of $11.25 / Square 

yard. 

Supplier Totals

  Quality Tree and Lawn  $193,500.00    

 Bid Contact  Carl Joiner Jr. 
Qualitytreeandlawn78646@gmail.com 
Ph 512-260-9915   

 Address  Leander, TX 78641 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  Executive Outdoor Solutions  $369,600.00    

 Bid Contact  Joel Beebe 
eosolutions715@gmail.com 
Ph 512-774-5265   

 Address  AUSTIN, TX 78750 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**All bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal on this tabulation 

sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the agency accepts such bid/proposal as 

being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor responses submitted based upon compliance with all 

applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency 

will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and, as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be available for 

inspection at that time.

bid #1605-085 - Hazard
Fuels Reduction Program

Williamson County, Texas

7/26/2016 p. 1



































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   50.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

2016 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 for SO
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving purchase of 2016 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado 4X2
Double Cab SWB CC15753 for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office from Caldwell Country Chevrolet, as per
Buyboard Contract # 430-13.

Background
The total purchase price of this vehicle is $ 22,745

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
buyboard quote

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 08/04/2016 09:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   51.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.
e) Discuss Project Deliver
f) Project Fiji
g) Leander Medical Center
h) Leander/Reagan TIRZ

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/04/2016 10:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   52.           
Meeting Date: 08/09/2016  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: SW Bypass
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bill Pickett Trail.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
r) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
s) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
t) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
u) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss the proposed sale of portion of county property on Inner Loop opposite Maintenance Building.
c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
e) Discuss abandonment of CR359. 
f) Discuss proposed sale of an easement to Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments



No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/04/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 08/04/2016 10:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/04/2016 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	LIT -workers.comp
	Line Item Transfer
	LIT from Copier Rental to Computer Equipment under 5K
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer for Fleet Services 08-09-16
	Line item transfers from printed forms, books, binders
	Line Item Transfer for County Attorney
	Memorial Tree in Memory of Dannie L. Wooten
	Cash Drawer Connie Phelps
	Quarterly Investment Report June 2016
	ATT_Quarterly Investment Report
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Forfeited Vehicles 08-09-2016
	Summerlyn South Section 3 - Final Plat
	ATT_Summerlyn South Section 3 - Final Plat
	Summerlyn South Section 5 - Final Plat
	ATT_Summerlyn South Section 5 - Final Plat
	Santa Rita Ranch South Section 15, Lots 44 & 66, Block II - Amended Plat
	ATT_Santa Rita Ranch South Section 15, Lots 44 and 66, Block II - Amended Plat
	The Ridge at Cross Creek Phase 1 - Final Plat
	ATT_The Ridge at Cross Creek Phase 1 - Final Plat
	Rocky Top Ranch & Rocky Top Estates - Preliminary Plat
	ATT_Rocky Top Ranch and Rocky Top Estates - Preliminary Plat
	FY 17 Budget Presentation
	FY 17 Budget Discussion
	FY 17 Proposed Compensation 
	FY 17 Proposed Compensation
	FY 17 Proposed Compensation
	County Clerk FY 17 Records Archive Plan
	District Clerk FY 17 Records Archive Plan
	FY 17 Preliminary Proposed General Fund Budget
	FY 17 Preliminary Proposed Road and Bridge Budget
	FY 17 Preliminary Proposed Debt Service Fund Budget
	budgetorder
	ATT_proposed.b.o.
	ATT_expenses
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	1601-045 Bill Pickett Trail Chnage Order No 2
	ATT_1601-045 Bill Pickett Trail CO No 2
	PEC Easement
	ATT_PEC Easement
	TXDOT Resolution- SH 29 at DB Wood
	ATT_SH 29 Resolution
	TXDOT AFA- SH 29
	ATT_TXDOT AFA- SH 29
	For A
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT

	Bracewell Eng Endg Species
	ATT_Bracewell Engagement Letter
	ATT_Terms of Eng
	surplus
	ATT_form.surplus
	Authorized Use Agreement for Historic Jail
	ATT_Vanity Fair Confidential Use Agreement
	Ave A Jarrell Agreement
	ATT_Jarrell ILA Termination
	Renewal of Contract with DSHS remote access for County Clerk's office.
	ATT_DSHS remote contract
	 Road name change of CR 457 to Hardi Rd
	 Road name change of FM 685 to Chris Kelley Blvd 
	Awarding Bid 1606-099 Printing Services
	ATT_Award 
	ATT_Evaluation
	Reject RFP 1606-089 and Rebid on RFP 1608-106, Food and Drink Concessions for Expo Center 
	ATT_Bid Packet
	Hazard Fuels Reduction Program
	ATT_Bid Tabulation
	ATT_Form 1295
	ATT_Recommendation Letter
	ATT_Quality Tree and Lawn bid documents
	2016 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 for SO
	ATT_buyboard quote
	Caldwell Country Buyboard quote (002)
	Page 2 ACO truck quote

	Economic Development
	Executive Session

